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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: We'll call the hearing to 

trder . 
Counsel, read the notes. 

MS. CLEMONS: By notice issued February Eth, 

1000, this prehearing conference has been set for the time 

ind place, the purpose is as set forth in notice. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Take appearances. 

MR. GOGGIN: Michael Goggin and Phil Carver for 

{ellSouth Telecommunications. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman of the McWhirter Reeves law 

rirm on behalf of Bluestar Networks, Inc. 

And with me is Mr. Norton Cutler, general 

:ounsel for Bluestar. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: The first name is Mort? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Norton, N-o-r-t-0-n. 

MS. CLEMONS: Donna Clemons, staff counsel on 

iehalf of the PSC. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. 

Counsel, how would you like to proceed? 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, we have some 

?reliminary matters. 

The first one is Bluestar's Motion to Compel, 

uhich was filed on January 20th, 2000. 
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If the Commissioner would like to hear from the 

arties. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Yeah, we have a 

eries of motions here. Do we need to argue them each 

ndividually? 

MR. CARVER: I think we do. Actually, I guess I 

Lave one matter I'd like to raise preliminary before even 

letting into the motions, which is this: 

At 4:35, Friday afternoon, BlueStar served on 

IellSouth, basically, with some sort of small book-sized 

lotion. And they have indicated that previously that they 

)lan to argue this today. 

I don't believe it's appropriate to file 

iomething at 5:OO Friday and then argue it first thing 

londay before BellSouth has had a chance to respond to it 

.n writing, and there's some other circumstances. 

So, I object to that being argued. And I don't 

ieed to go into my objection at length now, but I'd just 

like to note that I would like to know whether or not they 

intend to raise this today, because if they do, I would 

Like to argue my objection to hearing it today before the 

notion begins. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Which motion is this? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Commissioner Jacobs, as Mr. Carver 

said, we filed a motion on Friday to strike portions of 
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r. Varner's rebuttal testimony. We don't have any 

ntention of requesting that we argue it today. 

We understand Bell's time for response has not 

un. And I'm not sure where Mr. Carver's getting his 

nformation. Nonetheless, we are happy to argue it at the 

eginning of the hearing on March 2nd, 

leasure. 

if that's your 

MR. CARVER: I appreciate that. Just to 

larify, we had a deposition last Wednesday. And at that 

ime, Mr. Cutler told me that they were going to argue 

his today. And I haven't heard back from him, so I 

hought they still intended to. So, I appreciate their 

iving us the extra time. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Sounds like we have 

happy result. 

MR. CARVER: Yes. 

MR. CUTLER: I would point out, Mr. Carver 

.eceived a letter on Friday, which certainly said we did 

lot intend to argue this today. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay, but we've got that 

.esolved. 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: We won't argue it today. 

le were about to argue it anyway, but we won't. 

Let's see. So, then we're going to argue each 
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#f these individually. Don't want to get - -  sounds like 

re're full of energy this morning. I don't want to get 

00 long-winded here. 

why don't we go with the motion for 

.econsideration first. And that's your motion, Bluestar? 

MS. KAUFMAN: You talking about the motion for 

-econsideration of your ruling not allowing the issue on 

.iquidated damages, sir? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Right. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Okay. Essentially, and I can be 

rery brief, we believe that this Commission clearly has 

iuthority to include liquidated damages and penalties in 

in interconnection agreement. We are aware, however, that 

:his issue has come up before. 

So, we're not unaware of the Commission's 

xecedent on the issue. However, we would point out to 

:he Commission that recently the Georgia Public Service 

:ommission, who had a position similar to the Florida 

'ommission's position, has looked at that issue again and 

ias decided that they do have the authority to include 

:hese sorts of penalties and liquidated damages in 

interconnection agreements. 

The state of the industry makes it critical that 

:here be some sort of penalty for nonperformance. 

Itherwise, the LECs, then in this case, BellSouth, don't 
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ave any incentive to perform. 

But having said all that, we recognize the 

!ommission's position on this. 

ntend to deny our motion for reconsideration, what we 

rould ask is that you clearly include that denial in the 

'inal order in this case for purposes of appeal. 

And to the extent that YOU 

Really what we're trying to do is to be sure 

.hat that issue is preserved, because right now it would 

)e our intent to appeal that. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Mr. Carver? I'm sorry, 

Ir. Goggin. 

MR. GOGGIN: By way of quick response, we think 

:he Commission has got it right. We noted in our response 

:o their motion for consideration that the standard for 

yeconsidering such an order is whether the Commission has 

werlooked or failed to consider any of the arguments that 

?ere raised by BlueStar in its original response to our 

notion. 

And the order, very clearly, sets forth each of 

3lueStar's arguments, states that they have been 

:onsidered; and nevertheless, rules that the issue should 

,e removed from arbitration. Under the circumstances, we 

lon't think that a motion for reconsideration would be in 

xder . 

On the matter of whether or not Georgia has seen 
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it to include such provisions in its agreements, I guess 

ur first point would be that what Georgia has done or not 

one would not necessarily be relevant here, in any event, 

ut we're not aware of any decision by Georgia to compel 

he inclusion of such provision in an agreement in 

eorgia . 

And secondly, to the extent that they request 

econsideration to ensure that the order removing this 

ssue be included in the final order for purposes of 

aking up the matter for appeal, it's our understanding 

hat they could certainly appeal that order, even if it 

ere included in a prehearing order or an order 

stablishing procedure. 

So, we don't think that there's any need to 

rant a motion for reconsideration for that reason. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I am - -  I'm persuaded that 

!hat I'd like to do is defer ruling on the motion to 

'onsideration to the panel. While I think it could be 

lisposed of today, I think it would be - -  we do have the 

iiscretion to let the panel rule on that. 

So, that will be the ruling is we'll defer that, 

md then let it be ruled on by the panel at hearing. 

Okay. Next is the Motion to Compel. That's 

bluestar's motion? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Yes, Commissioner. Mr. Cutler 
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rill argue that motion. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: Good morning, Your Honor. My name 

.s Norton Cutler. I'm the general counsel for BlueStar 

letworks. Most of the issues in this Motion to Compel 

-esolve around BellSouth. 

Thank you very much. I'm unfamiliar with the 

iicrophone system here. 

Most of the issues to compel that we're pressing 

)n with involve BellSouth's objections to producing a 

.arge number of documents relating to their provision of 

DSL services. And we should probably sort of go all the 

iay back to the beginning, I think, since this is our 

:irst appearance in this case. .. 

This - -  BlueStar is a so called data LEC, which 

xovides, generally speaking, data services to mainly 

mall and medium businesses in the state of Florida, 

ilthough we do anticipate that there might be some 

residential services as we move forward. 

In order to provide these services, BlueStar 

xovides so called DSL services over copper loops, which 

it obtains as unbundled network elements from BellSouth, 

mong other I L E C s .  

BellSouth provides services itself which it 

2all.s ADSL, and that stands for Asynchronous Digital 
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lubscriber Line services. The services that BellSouth 

brovides to itself are provided via a wholesale tariff, 

rhich BellSouth filed at the FCC, claiming that there was 

io state jurisdiction over it. 

urchases from that wholesale tariff services which it 

;ells to its customers. 

And BellSouth then 

I think in most states, and Florida as well, 

:hese services are supposedly sold by something called 

lellSouth.net. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So, your contention is 

:hat BellSouth provides the - -  basically, the loops for 

DSL at wholesale to its subsidiary, and then the 

zubsidiary actually offers the service to the public. 

MR. CUTLER: I believe that's the position they 

:ake. I think BlueStar would say the fact of the matter 

is BellSouth.net is not a separate subsidiary. And under 

my stretch of the imagination, it's really part of 

3ellSouth. 

But that's the position that BellSouth takes, 

2nd it's summarized in Mr. Varner's rebuttal testimony, is 

:hat BellSouth is providing these services to another arm 

If BellSouth via a wholesale tariff. 

Now, what BlueStar is seeking in Interrogatories 

2, 3, 5, 9, 16, and 18 and document requests 5, 6, 7, and 

12 is cost studies - -  
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MR. CARVER: I'm sorry, could I have those 

imbers again? 

MR. CUTLER: Sure. 2, 3 ,  5, 9, 16, and 18. 

hat's of the interrogatories. And then document requests 

, 6, 7, and 12. 

MR. CARVER: Thank you. 

MR. CUTLER: The cost studies are the cost 

tudies that underlie the wholesale tariff that was filed 

t the FCC. 

And then the rest of those interrogatories and 

ocument requests deal with various technical parameters 

nd plans and other issues surrounding what BellSouth 

urrently offers itself or what it plans to offer itself. 

We could go through them in detail, if you would 

ike, Your Honor. I am trying to be quick, but I mean, 

hat's the essence of the issue there. 

And BellSouth's own testimony says that the real 

ssue here is parity. So, Bluestar's just trying to 

xplore what BellSouth provides for itself. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: The - -  I don't have the 

larity provisions in the act with me. 

What do they specify in terms of what the 

mtering CLEC measures against? Do you measure against 

.he services that the ILEC provides itself or that it will 

rrovide itself or any of its subsidiaries? 
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I'm not sure where the language for that is. 

MR. CUTLER: I think you're dealing with parity 

is-a-vis performance measures. 

And again, this, I think, is parity in terms of 

ctual service or UNE offering. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: But - -  just, for example, on the 

ost study, the FCC's recent line-sharing order made it 

blear that it was very important to look at the cost study 

hat was filed by the ILEC for the services that the ILEC 

rovides itself to see what that cost is. 

And that's the principle document that BlueStar 

iants out of all these requests is that cost study, but 

.here are a number of other requests and interrogatories 

:here, which deal with the technical parameters of what 

$ellSouth provides itself that BlueStar wants to explore. 

For instance, going forward there, obviously, 

ieeds to be something done about fiber loops here. And 

me of the solutions that other RBOCs have talked about 

md, indeed, BellSouth has discussed on occasion with 

3lueStar, is putting so called line cards in the, what I 

vould call, a serving area interface. 

I'm not sure that's the right BellSouth 

:erminology, but basically at the end of the fiber where 

:he copper begins. And put a - -  there's a terminal that 
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arious ILECs have talked about installing there. 

And again, that's just a technical parameter 

ssue about what are BellSouth's plans in that area and 

ow is it going to work. 

For another issue, the question arises will 

here be loop conditioning on various types of loops going 

orward and what will that cost? And that's, obviously, a 

ey issue in this case is loop conditioning. 

And Bluestar's just trying to explore what are 

ellsouth's plans for conditioning loops for itself. And 

ow does BellSouth plan to cost that out? 

Another one of Bluestar's contentions in this 

ase is that loop conditioning is a perfectly ordinary 

lart of normal maintenance. Whenever somebody goes out 

nd maintains loops, they take out bridge taps and load 

,oils. And therefore, that loop conditioning is already 

n the cost factor dealing with maintenance. And BlueStar 

houldn't have to pay separately for that. 

That's another issue that is addressed in these 

locument requests. 

The next - -  and that's Interrogatory Number 2 - -  

,orry. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Excuse me. 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, may I interject? 

Staff was under the impression that BlueStar had 
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ithdrawn Interrogatories Numbers 2 ,  3 and 2 0 .  That's 

hat was stated in your Motion to Compel, footnote two on 

age one. 

MR. CUTLER: I believe that was a proposal to 

ompletely resolve the issue; that if - -  if the rest of 

he interrogatories and document requests were answered, 

e would resolve those. 

However, we certainly are not going to back away 

rom that, and we would be willing to not press on with 

hose. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So, let me make sure we 

nderstand. You are pursuing your request for responses 

o Interrogatories 2 and 3? And what was the - -  there was 

nother one that wasn't in my list here; 2, 3 - -  

MS. CLEMONS: And 20 .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: - -  and 2 0 .  So, you are 

lursuing responses to those three? 

MR. CUTLER: Could I have a moment to have a 

pick look at those? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: Please, Your Honor. 

That's fine. We will not - -  we will stand by 

:hat. And I'm sorry, I was really meaning to explain more 

:hat - -  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Proceed. 
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MR. CUTLER: It was more the general issue of 

he - -  of BellSouth's objection that BlueStar can't 

eceive anything dealing with so called retail cost 

tudies. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: But to summarize on that point, 

hat BlueStar really wants to gain from pressing on with 

his Motion to Compel is the cost studies that BellSouth 

id that underlie its own wholesale ADSL tariff filed at 

he FCC and any other studies that were done dealing with 

oop conditioning, whether or not it was for that service 

r any other service provided by BellSouth. 

And I don't believe those are covered by 2, 3, 

nd 20. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: The information that would 

- that you would receive in response to those, that's 

oing to give you, essentially, background on how they 

ame up with their cost; is that correct? 

MR. CUTLER: Or, indeed, what the costs were. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And the purpose of that is 

o that you can understand whether or not you're being 

ssessed something that's comparable to what Bell would 

.ssess itself to provide the same service? 

MR. CUTLER: Yes, Your Honor. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. If I recall in the 
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MR. CUTLER: Well, that gets us to another 

nteresting problem that probably belongs more to the 

lotion for surrebuttal testimony, but I'd be happy to 

.ddress it now. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. And you did have a 

lotion on that, right? 

MR. CUTLER: Yeah. The issue there is even 

.hough we accept those particular proposed rates, 

IellSouth seems to have taken them back. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. We'll address that 

:hen. 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, if I may make a 

uggestion. It appears to me that it would be more 

kfficient if we went through each of these one by one, 

)ecause I think there are distinctions between each of the 

mterrogatories and the production requests. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay, that sounds fine. 

MR. CARVER: Could I ask for one clarification? 

: apologize, but I'm just not clear at this point of which 

)arts of its Motion to Compel BlueStar is requesting. 

Originally, by my count, they were moving to 

:ompel 9 Interrogatories and something like 10 or 11 PODS. 

md it sounds like what they're after now is a much 

imaller universe of material. 
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And for my own clarification, I'm just trying to 

atch up what they want with the particular request so 

hat I can respond to it. So, if they can clarify that, I 

ould appreciate it. 

MR. CUTLER: I believe there was a letter sent 

o you on Friday that clarified that, but let me just go 

hrough it from start to finish. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay, that would be good. 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. 

Again, we are seeking all the information, which 

as covered by the so called retail objection. 

Now, I believe that is - -  and again, 2 and 3, 

hich are covered by that objection we have, obviously, 

iven up on and I appreciate Ms. Clemons pointing that 

)ut, and I apologize for the confusion there. But our 

,pinion is 5, 9 ,  16 and 18 are covered by that objection. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: As are document requests 5, 6 ,  7 

nd 12. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Now, on my document I see 

1 as well, but it's not included in your - -  

MR. CUTLER: 11 is also covered by that. And I 

lave it sort of separately broken out, because that deals 

rith one particular issue. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. So - -  okay. And 
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hen the production request - -  was that all the 

nterrogatories? 

MR. CUTLER: Then we would also like 

nterrogatory Number 17 seeks, basically, information on 

oop make-up of which BellSouth has provided quite a bit. 

And there's one more issue that hasn't been 

ecalled there and that is that BlueStar would like to 

eview LFACS, which - -  I think it's called Loop Facilities 

ssignment something or other. And as will become more 

lbvious as this case goes on, I think it's already in the 

est imony . 

BlueStar is seeking so called loop make-up 

nformation. That, basically, tells you how long is the 

oop, what's the wire gauge, is it fiber, is it copper, 

loes it have load coils, does it have bridge taps, does it 

Lave things like that. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: BellSouth has offered to make LFACS 

.vailable to BlueStar and basically testify that that 

lhould provide us with enough information. And I guess 

llueStar simply wants to look at LFACS. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: They've offered it to you, 

ind you haven't had a chance to review it yet. 

MR. CUTLER: Well, I believe that we had an 

nformal conference where I asked to review it to 
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ontemplate accepting that offer, but I just haven't had 

n opportunity to look at it. 

We don't resolve the issue completely, I'd 

ertainly like to look at it before the case goes forward. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I see. 

MR. CARVER: If I may, Commissioner, I'm sorry 

o interrupt, but Mr. Cutler has had some conversations 

rith our negotiators, and I don't know what he said to 

hem, but I just wanted to clarify on this one, access to 

his particular document or this database has not been 

-equested. 

I think what he's saying, although he didn't say 

.t directly, is that if you look at Interrogatory Number 

7, in response to it, we identified a particular 

latabase. 

And now what he's doing is in effect making an 

mpromptu request to produce the database, even though he 

ias not previously asked for it. And again, I can't say 

ihat he did or didn't talk to our negotiators about, but 

.his is the first time I've heard about this. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CARVER: So, I don't think this is properly 

)art of the Motion to Compel. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I don't have a copy of 17. 

!ould you give me a copy of that? 
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MS. CLEMONS: Yes, Commissioner. 

I did not understand 17 to be one of the 

nterrogatories that were in dispute. 

n the Motion to Compel. 

It was not listed 

MR. CUTLER: I believe, on page 4 it's listed in 

Baragraph 8. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Let's review what we have. 

le have 5, 9, 16, 17, 18, 20 - -  I'm sorry, 20, right. 20 

ias withdrawn. And 21 and 23? 

MR. CUTLER: We are no longer seeking 21 and 23. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. So - -  

MR. CUTLER: 19 - -  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So, just up to - -  got it. 

MR. CUTLER: The other one that we're seeking to 

)ress on with is document request number 19. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. There were some 

iocument production requests here, a list of them. Let me 

rind that. 

Okay. Production Requests. Let's confirm those 

is well. 

Well, why don't you tell me. Which ones are you 

iursuing? 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. On the document request we 

x e  seeking responses for 5, 6, 7 and 12. And then number 

L1 and number 17 and number 19. 
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And by the way, on those last three document 

equests, the reason why we're pressing our Motion to 

'ompel is because two of the BellSouth witnesses who were 

eposed last week said that documents existed in those 

ategories, even though - -  I think BellSouth took the 

losition that they don't exist. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 17 

.nd 19 are your document production requests that you're 

iursuing . 

MR. CARVER: If I understand counsel correctly, 

le's saying there are some things that are not included 

rithin his Motion to Compel and based upon something he 

.hinks he heard at a deposition last week, he's now added 

iome new ones. 

Again, news to me, but if that's what it is, if 

le could just identify the new ones here. I mean, which 

ire the ones that were not included within the motion that 

Le's now trying to add? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: 11, 17 and 19? 

MR. CUTLER: Well, I think 17 was in there 

)ef ore. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm sorry, 11 and 19 then? 

MR. CARVER: I don't think 17 was. 

If I could clarify something about 17. Under 

.he Commission's rules we, of course, have to file 
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Djections within ten days and then the responses are due, 

i some instances, in 20 days, in some in 30; in this 

ase, in 20. 

So, what inevitably happens is that you look at 

request on the face of it some particular things look 

bjectionable, and then as you get into the documents it 

urns out that it's not a problem. 

What happened was that we filed an objection to 

7. Immediately after we filed our objection before 

aiting for the 20-day response, BlueStar filed a Motion 

o Compel on Interrogatory Number 17. 

Subsequently, we answered Interrogatory Number 

7. And in our response, we said, okay, we think this is 

esolved, because we've withdrawn our objection and we've 

nswered it. 

Now, as I understand counsel is saying is that 

n our answer we put something that he didn't know about 

lefore. So now, in effect, he's sort of coming to you 

oday and under the general umbrella of a Motion to Compel 

aying plus I want more documents I haven't even asked for 

,et. 

And I will respond to that when we get to that 

ioint, but on 17, I just want to make clear, this is not 

:omething that was included in their motion. This is 

;omething that a different objection was made - -  I'm 
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orry, a different motion was made or different aspect of 

heir motion addressed our objection. 

Ibjection. And 17 is completely new. 

We withdrew our 

MR. CUTLER: I think we're getting confused 

ietween Interrogatory Number 17 and document request 

lumber 17. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: You did say interrogatory 

request, Mr. Carver. 

MR. CARVER: I did. And maybe that's my fault. 

,et me look again. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: But you did ask for 

Lnterrogatory 17 as well. 

So, your argument was going back to when we said 

- -  you were going back in time for a moment. 

MR. CARVER: No, actually I was confused, but I 

rhink I inadvertently made an argument that goes to the 

interrogatory. 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, if I may try and 

:larify. Interrogatory 17 was included in the Motion to 

:ompel, but BellSouth did respond to it in their 

responses. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MS. CLEMONS: So, I did not think that it 

remained as one of the disputed requests. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 
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MR. CUTLER: And the one thing we want that we 

.id not get there - -  and we did ask for all the documents 

hat dealt with the interrogatory. And a document, as 

lefined, which is the electronic database itself, is 

,FACS. 

And we'd be happy to accept a couple of sample 

mintouts here. But, I mean, BellSouth has testified that 

)ur loop make-up information request is going to be taken 

:are of via electronic access to LFACS. And we certainly 

:hink we ought to have an opportunity to look at LFACS. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Let me just see. Let us 

jet some clarity here. If I understand it, the original 

)bjection to Interrogatory 17 was withdrawn. And you 

xovided a response. 

MR. CARVER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: You've reviewed that 

response. And your position now is that the response is 

lot complete? 

MR. CUTLER: Yes. 

MR. CARVER: If I may. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Mr. Carver. 

MR. CARVER: To go to POD number 17, our 

response to produce number 17 is that we have no 

responsive documents. We, obviously, can't produce what 

,ve don' t have. 
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Now, on this point - -  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: On interrogatory or the 

ocument ? 

MR. CARVER: I'm talking about the document 

,equest now. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CARVER: Our response to number 17 is that 

.here are no responsive documents. 

Now, what Mr. Cutler is saying for the first 

:ime - -  again, I have not heard this before, is that based 

)n something he thinks he heard in a deposition last week, 

le believes we do have documents. 

So, in effect, he's sort of making an ore tenus 

lotion to Compel us to produce something that we say 

loesn't exist. I think in fairness, if that's what he 

aants to do, then he needs to file a written motion, I 

ieed to look at the deposition transcript, and I can make 

i determination as to whether or not he's right. 

But for him to bring this up now, simply make a 

representation as to what a witness said when neither of 

is have the deposition transcript in front of us and 

$xpect BellSouth to respond to that on the spot with no 

idvance notice, I don't think that's fair. 

MR. CUTLER: I would add that I think Mr. Pate 

m d  Mr. Varner put in their written testimony that these 
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iocuments exist, too. 

Now, I wasn't quite sure what the written 

zestimony meant, so I explored it with Mr. Pate; haven't 

lad an opportunity to depose Mr. Varner yet. 

MR. CARVER: Well, again, this was a motion that 

zounsel is sort of making up as he goes along today, and I 

3on't believe that this is appropriate. , If he wanted to 

zompel production of something, because he thought we had 

neglected to produce it, he should have filed it. 

And upon looking at it, I mean, who knows, 

there's a chance that he's right. And if he is, I'll give 

him the document, if he simply overlooked it. But if he's 

drong, we should have an opportunity to file a response to 

that. 

And I just object generally to this process of 

filing a Motion to Compel that identifies some items as 

being at issue and then coming to the prehearing 

conference and trying to raise all sorts of matters that 

aren't encompassed within that motion. 

I don't think that's consistent with the 

Commission's rules, and I really don't think that should 

be allowed. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Just a moment. 

MR. CUTLER: Your Honor, could I suggest that 

even though I was trying to speed things up, I don't think 
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:Is helping. 

1'11 take up Ms. Clemons on her suggestion. I 

hink we need to go one by one here, because we're getting 

uite confused. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I agree. And what I want 

o do is I want to go through your motion to do that. 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. Now, can we start with 

aragraph 4, okay, on page 2 of the motion. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm there. 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. Now - -  okay. Number one, 

We're no longer pressing on with e give up on. 

hat. 

Okay? 

Now, let's go to number 5 .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: For now, I don't want to 

rgue each individual one. What I'd like to do is just 

onfirm that you are pursuing a response to that. 

In other words, you want to pursue a Motion to 

'ompel as to that interrogatory. 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. We do want to pursue 5, 9, 

6, and 18. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: And 11, too. I'm sorry. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. So then, your 
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otion is withdrawn as to 1, 21 and 2 3 .  

MR. CUTLER: That's as what is covered in 

'aragraph 4. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: My co-counsel points Out that - -  

rhy don't we go paragraph by paragraph, okay? 

And part of the problem here, Your Honor, as is 

lot unusual in a case like this. We filed this Motion to 

:ompel about three weeks ago. And the case has changed a 

.ittle bit since then. And certain documents have been 

)reduced. 

So, again - -  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: That's exactly the point 

)f today is to come up-to-date. 

MR. CUTLER: And I'd be happy to give you a copy 

if the letter that I wrote to Mr. Carver on Friday. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: That brings everything 

ip-to-date as exactly what you're looking for? 

MR. CUTLER: I tried to, yes. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Well, then, perhaps 

naybe that - -  do you have a copy of that letter, Mr. 

3arver? 

MR. CARVER: No, I have not been given a copy of 

:hat letter. I haven't received any correspondence from 

3lueStar in a couple of days. If I had the letter, that 
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ight help things. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Why don't we take a moment 

nd get a copy of that, then. 

MR. CARVER: One thing I did want to note, 

hough. Counsel said that he was pursuing number 11, and 

e produced documents in response to number 11. 

Again, 11 is where we made a preliminary 

bjection, and then once we looked at it we withdrew the 

bjection and we produced documents. 

hat we filed, paragraph 18 says very plainly that we made 

roduction in response to 11. So, I think 11's off the 

oard . 

And in the response 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: What I want to do is I 

ant to put this in - -  we need to get some closure on 

xactly what it is we want to argue about. And we need to 

o that quickly. 

So what I want to do, if this letter can do 

hat, is what you're telling me, let's get this letter. 

,et's figure out then where we are in terms of what we 

ctually are going to pursue. 

Now, then, in terms of whether or not there are 

.isputes over whether or not a response has been given and 

rhether or not that response is complete; that, in my 

iind, we can argue about as to the Motion to Compel, but 

re have to get clear on what's included on the motion for 
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he moment. 

so, we'll go off the record for a moment and 

e'll get the letter and we'll come back. 

(Recess taken) 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Go back on the record. 

All righty. Okay. Where are we now? 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, the parties have 

.greed that these are the discovery requests that they're 

loing to pursue: Interrogatories Numbers 9, 16, 17, 18, 

Ind 11. 

ind 18? 

MR. CUTLER: I dropped 11, I thought. 

MS. CLEMONS: You want to drop ll? 

MR. CUTLER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: SO - -  

MR. CARVER: Just so I'm clear, it's 9, 16, 17 

MR. CUTLER: Yes. 

MS. CLEMONS: Yes. 

MR. CARVER: Okay. 

MS. CLEMONS: With regards to the document 

requests: 5, 6, 7, 12,  17, and 20. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. All right. 

Now, what I'd like to do, let BlueStar argue, 

m d  make this as quick as possible, why you think 

responses are still due on these, and then we'll go back 
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o BellSouth. 

MR. CUTLER: All right. Unfortunately, I think 

e need to go one by one, since I tried it the other way, 

nd we didn't get very far, and some of them do go 

ogether. 

First, let's turn to number 9 ,  Interrogatory 

lumber 9 .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: That's the one where BlueStar is 

ieeking their evidence of what BellSouth charges itself. 

'here is a cost study that, again, in lieu of writing and 

inswer to that, all we want to see is that cost study. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. 

Now, 16 and 18 deal with, basically, the same 

;ubj ect . 

It's our understanding that when BellSouth 

ittempts to so-called qualify a loop for one of its own 

:ustomers, they use something called LQS, which is the 

Loop qualification, I think, system or something like 

:hat. 

And we're seeking evidence on what plans they 

lave for changing that in the future. And the particular 

item that we'd like to see, if they're going to do, is 

mrrently the so-called LQS is only searchable by working 
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In other words, you put in a telephone number, 

We would like to see that nd it feeds back some data. 

3tabase modified so that you could search it via 

Dmething else, if the - -  if that - -  if the circuit wasn't 

ooked up. 

We've suggested the circuit I.D. number might be 

omething reasonable in some way. In other words, if 

here's an unused loop between a central office and 

remise why, there's no way to look that up with LQS. 

e're just trying to inquire whether BellSouth has plans 

o do that in the future. 

And 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: And then 17 is that issue that we 

ere discussing earlier about whether or not we can review 

FACS . 

And I believe that document request number one 

ertainly asks for all the documents relied upon in 

'reparing the interrogatory answers. 

And I presume they relied upon LFACS. 

MR. CARVER: I'm sorry, I thought one was off 

he list. Is one back on the list now? 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. Your Honor, I'm trying to 

itay away from procedural activity here, but basically, we 

rant to see LFACS. We think we asked for it in 17, 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

33 

nterrogatory request number 17. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: Now, if Mr. Carver wants to hide 

ehind a claim that we didn't technically move to compel 

n document request number one, I suppose he can do that. 

t doesn't seem to get us to the end of a simple question 

ere, which is can BlueStar review LFACS. 

MR. CARVER: NO, actually, I'm just trying to 

ind out what's in from one minute to the next so I can 

.espond. And that was the only point of my question was I 

ust want to know if one is in now or if one is still out. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. We understand that 

me is not in. You think that you - -  the substance of 17 

lets you to the LFACS - -  

MR. CUTLER: Yes, Your Honor. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: - -  data? Okay. 

MR. CARVER: Thank you. 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. Now, should we go through 

:he document requests or would you like to hear from 

3ellSouth on the interrogatories first? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Let's go ahead and go 

:hrough the documents requests. 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. Now, number 5 deals with all 

locuments that BellSouth has relating to their policies 

ind procedures for removing load coils and bridge taps 
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hen they're providing ADSL service themselves. 

he retail objection, once again. 

That's 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: Number six deals with any cost 

tudies and guidelines that were done on that same 

ubject. 

Number 7 ,  again, specifically requests the cost 

itudy filed at the FCC to support Bellsouth's wholesale 

QSL tariff . 

Number 12 refers to documents dealing with the 

;ubject of modifying LQS in the future and/or any other 

iechanizing of the process of providing ADSL loops to 

.tself. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: I want to make sure my notes are 

right. Did we agree that 17 was fair game here? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I have 17 as one. 

MR. CUTLER: 17 is another parity issue. We'd 

Like to see the provisioning intervals for what BellSouth 

loes for itself on ADSL and ISDN loops. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And then 20. 

MR. CUTLER: Number 20 deals with repair 

intervals, another issue in the case. 

In fairness, BellSouth took the position that it 

nlas too burdensome to produce everything. And Bluestar's 
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)osition is that there must be something we can look at on 

:hat subject, which isn't burdensome. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So, you've gotten a 

response to 20, but in your mind it's nonresponsive. 

MR. CUTLER: There was an objection that it was 

:oo burdensome. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay, I understand. Okay. 

Chat completes your argument? 

MR. CUTLER: Yes, but I mean, just briefly to 

summarize it, it seems like a lot of requests, but we're 

really not talking about a lot of items here. 

We're talking about the ADSL cost study that was 

Eiled at the FCC, a review of LFACS in some format. And 

wen if we just have some printouts or something or other 

:o look at as to what LFACS printouts look like, the plans 

€or modifying LQS, if any, and loop conditioning cost 

studies to the extent they exist on the retail side. 

And I think that sort of generally summarizes 

Nhat we're looking for. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

BellSouth. 

MR. CARVER: Thank you. I think I can group 

some of these together, because I think the fundamental 

soint and the fundamental reason why we believe that this 

is not an appropriate request applies to all of them. And 
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hat's because they've asked for information. 

In some instances - -  well, information relating 

o our retail services. In some instances, they've asked 

or information as to our future plans. And their overall 

ustification is that they're trying to get to parity. 

But if something doesn't currently exist in our 

etwork, and at this point I don't see how they can look 

o something that's nonexistent to try to determine 

rhether or not there's parity. 

So, I think right off the bat, any request that 

loes to our future request or our business plans or what 

re intend to provide to our customers in the future is 

iomething that is not really appropriate. 

The other thing, I mean, parity, generally 

:peaking under the act, is that we have to give them the 

lame thing that we make available to our retail customers. 

md it's a pretty broad concept that there's some 

Lifficulty sometime in applying it. 

I think in this particular instance, again, 

iisapplied for this reason. Much of what they've asked 

ibout, and this really goes to Interrogatories 9, 16, 18 

ind request to produce 5, 6, 7 ,  and to some extent, 12. 

'hey've asked us for information that really relates to 

LOW we develop our cost for retail services. 

Now, a retail service is always going to have a 
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ifferent cost than a UNE. I mean, to give you a very 

lasic example, if you look at voice-grade service, which 

ncludes things like, you know, operator services or 

rhatever, when we sell someone a 1-FR, there are items in 

hat that are not in the loop that's used to provide the 

-FR. So, fundamentally, there are different costs for 

he 1-FR than there would be for the two-wire type of loop 

hat's usually used to provide that service. 

So, what we have done is we've gone through, and 

o the extent they've asked us for cost studies that 

.elate to true wholesale offerings or UNEs, we've provided 

hem. I think that's an important point, and it's one 

hat I don't want to get lost in the shuffle. 

We provided to BlueStar a little bit short of 

,,lo0 pages of documents. I think the actual number is 

1,065. They looked at them in our offices, and they 

-equested us to copy for them about 3,100 pages of 

Locuments . 
Of those documents, I would say roughly 3,000 

)ages of those are cost studies. And we have given them 

itudies that relate to UNEs for ADSL. We've given them 

:tudies that relate to UNEs for UCL. And we've given them 

itudies that relate to network terminating wire. 

When you look at the actual cost studies that 

ire really at issue here, which are the ones that support 
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he rates in Mr. Varner's testimony, all of that's been 

rovided . 

The only thing that we have refused to provide 

re the, essentially, irrelevant cost studies and some of 

he other information that goes to how we technically 

rovision things that are services as opposed to UNEs and 

hat are not at issue. 

Now, in general, that's our position. One thing 

do want to clarify though, and Mr. Cutler made a couple 

omments about the FCC tariff. 

Essentially, there is a service, I believe it's 

n ADSL service, that we have tariffed federally in much 

he same way that access service is tariffed; in other 

,ords, it's bought by the person who sells to the 

ustomers, but is ultimately used by the customer. 

We don't necessarily consider that to be a 

.etail or wholesale tariff. It's kind of a hybrid, 

because of the way it's purchased. But again, it's not 

!hat we're talking about here. And to the extent that we 

re talking about ADSL as a UNE, we produced those cost 

tudies. 

Now, here's where it doesn't, but here's where 

hat might come into play. Under paragraph 138, I believe 

t is, or 139 of the FCC's line-sharing order, they say 

.hat when you're trying to determine the appropriate cost 
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or the high-frequency portion of the loop that's used for 

ine sharing, then you can look at that federal tariff. 

nd that tariff, or ADSL service, since it has a 

omparable functionality, should serve as the ceiling for 

ny charge that's made. 

Now, the position we took originally was that 

hat's not really something that we should produce to 

hem, because we haven't proposed a rate. What we say in 

r. Varner's testimony is that we're trying to respond to 

he UNE remand order and its provisions relating to line 

haring. 

We have until sometime in June to do that. And 

e will do that once we work through it, once we figure 

ut what we're going to offer, then we'll know what we're 

oing to provide. And at that point, we'll have a cost 

igure. Now we don't. 

So, for that reason, we don't think that's 

.eally relevant. Now, that was the position. And 

rankly, I'll admit, that's a close call. I don't think 

t's a close call any longer, because looking at the 

mehearing statement of BlueStar that we got toward the 

:nd of last week, they now have removed issue number 2 and 

ssue number 11. Those are the line-sharing issues. And 

rhat they have placed in the prehearing order is a 

itatement that they agree to having those resolved in a 
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eneric docket. 

So, the only possible relevance that the ADSL 

ariff, the federally filed tariff, had to this proceeding 

,elated to that issue, which they've now removed. 

So, once you get rid of that, then you're back 

.o the more general situation that I talked about earlier, 

rhich is a simple apples and oranges comparison between 

.etail services that are developed on one cost basis and 

INEs that are developed on another. 

And again, we've produced all the UNE studies - -  

:xcuse me a moment - -  that's not at issue. It's just the 

yetail ones that are at issue. 

So, that's my general position. And I know this 

ias gone on for a long time, so I won't go through each 

m e  specifically, but that relates to 9, 16, 18 of the 

Cnterrogatories; 5, 6, 7 and 12 of the PODS. 

Now, as to the other three, Interrogatory Number 

L7, essentially, we gave an answer to that. They asked a 

question, we gave them a complete answer. And the answer, 

it related to a database. And Mr. Cutler's position, as I 

see it now, is that they want that database. 

In other words, what he's doing is he's sort of 

Eormulating an impromptu request to produce today, which 

is the first we've heard about it. 

And across the board, I don't think that's 
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ppropriate. 

'ompel. It's not been the subject of any discovery 

'equests. It's something that having looked at our 

nterrogatory answer, he's decided he wants this, and then 

Le chooses today to bring it up for the first time. 

It was not encompassed within the Motion to 

So, I mean, I guess, we're well passed the 

liscovery deadline at this point. So, how he would get 

hat information is an issue, but the point is it's not 

,art of his motion, and it shouldn't be considered. 

'hat's all for the Interrogatories. I believe those are 

.he only ones. 

On the PODS, there are two remaining. POD 

lumber 17 was one where they filed the request. We 

)bjected initially. This was at the 10-day point. Then 

sluestar immediately filed a Motion to Compel. 

Our response really preempted the motion, 

)ecause we said we don't have any documents. They just 

lon't exist. Now, in the letter that Mr. Cutler gave me a 

iew minutes ago, which I've seen today for the first time, 

le states that he believes that in the deposition of Ron 

'ate taken last time, he gave information that suggests 

:hat these documents do exist. I have not seen a 

:ranscript. I have no idea what he's talking about. I 

ion't know whether he's right or whether he's wrong. 

But again, it's not part of his original motion. 
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h d  it's not something that I think it's appropriate for 

iim to raise for the first time today and, in effect, say, 

wen though we have adequately responded the first time 

m d  even though we have taken care their objection and 

wen though that's not an issue, they now want to move on 

zo something else regarding Number 17 and put that into 

it. 

Again, if, you know, when we look at the 

jeposition, he wants to send me a letter and tell me the 

?art of the deposition that he thinks reveals that there's 

some document, I will be happy to look at that letter and 

look and see if there's a document. 

If there is, I'll produce it, but I don't think 

it's appropriate to raise that within the context of the 

Yotion to Compel that doesn't include it. 

The final one is Number 20. And taken on its 

€ace, Number 20 is literally a response for every repair 

record having to do with every customer of BellSouth, both 

retail and wholesale, in the entire nine-state region 

since the beginning of time. 

I mean, as burdensome responses - -  as requests 

that are burdensome go, this one really has to win some 

kind of prize, because it is so far beyond impossible. I 

mean, essentially, they want every repair record. 

Two responses to that. I think the burdensome 
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,arty is obvious, and I think it's obvious to Bluestar, 

iecause Mr. Cutler's response was, well, there must be 

omething we can give him. 

The answer to that is even if it were relevant, 

don't know what he means by there must be something we 

:an give him. I think the way the process is supposed to 

fork is they make requests and then we respond. 

The request they made, and the only one they've 

lade before this morning, was for this huge, you know, 

lass of information that I don't think we could even find. 

md that's all that's on the table right now. There's 

iothing else. 

However, I don't think it's relevant, in any 

:vent, because the issue - -  and this really goes to Number 

3 ,  which is expedited repair, is that BlueStar has asked 

. -  and I'm not sure. They've changed their testimony. 

In direct testimony, their witness says that 

:hey wanted their repairs to be done in one hour. And on 

rebuttal, they said they wanted it to be in two hours. 

But either way, we have told them that that is a 

.eve1 of expedition, if you will, that's a level of 

icceleration that we simply cannot do; we don't do that 

for them, we don't do it for anyone else. 

So, rather than asking us for documents that 

iould show, you know, whether or not we've done that for 
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nyone else, they've asked for documents that show the 

epair we offer to customers under the standard repair 

ntervals. 

In other words, they've asked for information 

hat relates to the repair standards and the application 

If those standards that they've rejected. 

And given the fact that the issue is not the 

itandard repair intervals or whether they're adequate or 

rhether BlueStar gets what it needs, the issue is whether 

.hey can have this special treatment. 

:tandard intervals are irrelevant. 

I think the 

Again, though, that's only one of the two 

reasons why we can't - -  why we shouldn't have to comply 

Jith the response. The other one is that to the extent 

Ihey're asking for all repair records anytime, anywhere of 

inyone, it's just not possible. 

And that concludes my argument. 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, with regards to 

Cnterrogatory Number 9, which seeks information relating 

:o the cost of the loop BellSouth attributes to its own 

retail ADSL service, staff is in agreement with BellSouth. 

We don't see the relevance of retail cost 

information to this preceding. 

loop as a UNE bears no relevance to the cost of providing 

3 service utilizing - -  using a loop to a retail customer 

The cost of providing a 
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;ince the former, the UNE loop, has to be based on Telric. 

So, we just don't see that there is a cost nexus 

ind therefore, don't believe that the request is 

yeasonably calculated to lead to admissible evidence. 

With regards to Interrogatory Number 16, 

iowever, that seeks the process that BellSouth uses to 

ietermine if specific customer locations qualify for 

3ellSouth's retail ADSL service. Staff does believe that 

:his request is reasonably calculated to lead to 

tdmissible evidence. 

In this preceding, BlueStar is complaining that 

tt needs greater access to loop qualification make-up 

information as a wholesale purchaser of the unbundled 

loop. 

And, therefore, we believe that the inquiry goes 

:o the, you know, the heart of the parity issue and that 

3lueStar wants to make the comparison of whether it's 

receiving comparable service and comparable information in 

naking that decision. 

With regards to Interrogatory Number 18, 

3lueStar seeks information relating to BellSouth's future 

?lans to expand mechanization of its retail DSL ordering 

Zapabilities. 

And initially, staff felt that this was 

reasonably calculated to lead to admissible evidence, 
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ecause again, you know, it seems to go at the parity 

ssue, but we have since changed our recommendation, 

ecause it is asking for future information. And so, that 

eally has no bearing on whether BellSouth is offering 

ondiscriminatory service to BlueStar at the present. 

With regards to Interrogatory Number 17, that 

nterrogatory was answered by BellSouth. And therefore, 

taff agrees with BellSouth that it's not included in the 

otion to Compel. 

What BlueStar is essentially saying is that we 

on't like the answer that was given. And I think that 

hould be the subject of a different motion at this point 

ince BellSouth has given them an answer on 17. 

Turning to the production requests. Number 5 

eeks BellSouth's procedures and guidelines regarding its 

olicies and practices relative to line conditioning. 

taff believes that this information is reasonably 

alculated to lead to admissible evidence. Again, it goes 

o parity, whether BellSouth will provide the same 

ervices to BlueStar, the same line-conditioning services. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm sorry, that was which 

!ne? 

MS. CLEMONS: That was production request number 

I .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 
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MS. CLEMONS: Production request numbers 6 and 

7, BlueStar is seeking cost recovery plans associated with 

line conditioning and cost study that BellSouth has 

3eveloped to determine its cost to provide retail ADSL 

service. And for the same reasons that staff expressed 

with regards to Interrogatory Number 9, we do not believe 

that that's reasonably calculated to lead to admissible 

evidence. 

Again, an unbundled local loop has to be based 

on Telric; whereas, retail prices do not. So, we don't 

see that there is any cost nexus. 

Request number 12 seeks BellSouth's 

documentation related to plans to mechanize any portion of 

BellSouth's systems and processes. 

Again, this seems to be seeking future 

information. And for the reasons expressed previously, we 

do not believe that's reasonably calculated, because it 

has no bearing on the services that BellSouth will provide 

to BlueStar at the present. 

Request number 17 seeks documents measuring 

provisioning intervals for retail digital services. 

BellSouth has answered that this document does not exist. 

And therefore, I do not believe that - -  staff does not 

believe that that's going to be encompassed within the 

Motion to Compel, because BellSouth has already given its 
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nswer . 

With regards to number 20, BlueStar seeks all 

ocuments reflecting repair interval measurements on 

epair services provided by BellSouth through retail and 

holesale customers. 

Staff believes that this is reasonably 

alculated to lead to admissible evidence. However, there 

s a concern that the request is overly broad. So, 

lueStar would need to tailor that request to something 

hat is manageable. 

Repair intervals is an issue within this case. 

nd staff does not agree with BellSouth that just because 

JueStar is seeking one-hour intervals that it cannot 

iscover information that cannot repair intervals of more 

han one hour. 

So, the information is reasonably calculated to 

ead to admissible evidence, but the request is overbroad. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Very well. 

MR. CUTLER: Your Honor, may I be heard one more 

ime on parity, because I think we kind of missed the 

barity point here. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Urn - -  

MR. CUTLER: Solely on the cost issue. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Well, actually, I think 

‘ou have an opportunity for that on the next motion. Is 
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.hat the one that you're looking for to file in your 

.nformation, nonsupplemental testimony? 

MR. CUTLER: Certainly. I don't think that's 

pite the same point. 

lour Honor. 

This will take all of one minute, 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: Okay. The same loop that BellSouth 

aants us to pay over $300 for, we believe they're charging 

:hemselves less than a dollar for that. That's why we 

?ant to see that cost study. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

Okay. Here's what we'll rule. As to 

Interrogatory Number 9, which requests, "Please state the 

:ost of the loop BellSouth attributes to its own retail 

D S L  service and any cost analysis, please identify the 

specific cost analysis referenced in your response." 

I think there is some relevance. I am concerned 

:hat the data sought is specifically for retail service. 

C am going to deny the motion as to that request with 

leave for BlueStar to narrow its request to data that's 

relevant; more relevant, I should say, to the service it 

seeks to acquire from BellSouth. 

And I think some of the argument today may be 

~iven some guidance on that, but I would deny it as to 

:hat one on those grounds. 
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As to Interrogatory Number 16, it's my 

nderstanding that the information being sought here is 

vailable now, but you would like to see it referenced in 

different - -  by a different search key. 

I don't think this was in the scope of discovery 

o seek some kind of reordering of the data that you 

equest. If you seek a request, you get it as it is, and 

hen you may seek some leeway to study it as you choose to 

ee fit. But as I understand it, this is relevant data. 

nd so, I'm going to grant the motion as to Interrogatory 

6. 

As to Interrogatory 17, I am persuaded that you 

ave - -  you did get a response, as I understand, 

nitially, but you didn't think it was complete. I was 

.nclear. Did that response come before the filing of the 

lotion or after? 

MR. CUTLER: After, Your Honor. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Quite frankly, from what I 

:nderstand, it does sound like that's more appropriate for 

'equest for production. 

So, I'm going to deny it as to the interrogatory 

'equest. You have identified the information that you 

ieed to be identified. You did choose whether or not you 

rant to see that information. 

As to Interrogatory 18, I'm going to deny. I 
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.gree with staff. 

)ut I'm going to deal with that in some fashion in 

broduction request. 

That's looking for future information, 

Now, in the production request, I'm going to 

lrant that. I think it's narrow enough. I'm going to 

Irant the motion as to POD Number 5, POD 6 and 7. 

Actually, let me go to 7 first. Is the data 

:hat you're looking for here, is it the same data that was 

iiled with the FCC? 

MR. CUTLER: I believe so, Your Honor. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And it's not available to 

IOU from them? You can't go to the FCC and get it? 

MR. CUTLER: I have asked both the FCC and the 

3ellSouth. I informally requested it from - -  there's some 

locket manager, I think, at the FCC who they sent me to 

tho said that since the tariff was approved, we can no 

longer have access to it there. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Mr. Carver? 

MR. CARVER: Well, the point I was going to 

nake, I think this one was the one I was talking about, 

3bout the FCC tariff that related to the rate for line 

sharing. 

And, as I said earlier, I think there's an 

srgument that is relevant to begin with. But since 

zhey've now removed issue 11, which is line sharing, I 
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Lon't think it has any further relevance. 

MR. CUTLER: There's still an enormous disparity 

)etween that rate and the one we're being charged. And 

:hat's why we would like to present some evidence on that 

:o the Commission. 

If we can reach a simple agreement that it's 

)elow $2.00, which is what I think it is, that would solve 

my burden issue. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Is there a generic docket 

in this, on line sharing? 

MS. CLEMONS: No, not at this time. 

COMMISSION STAFF: No. 

MS. CLEMONS: No, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Here's what I'd like to 

io. 

If you can pursue a stipulation on that, that 

iould be wonderful. Again, relative to the issues that 

%re in this docket can't resolve that issue so that you 

pys can come up with - -  if you guys, which I'm being 

rery, very hopeful here, that you can sit down and come up 

vith some kind of a stipulation on that, as to this 

request. 

There is some merit, quite frankly, to the 

argument raised by BellSouth that by deferring this issue, 

its continued relevance becomes - -  but I think there is 
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ufficient issues that remain. 

And it's my understanding that you deferred 

ssue one, or I shouldn't say deferred, but you said that 

s to issue one, and your position would be you would move 

he issue to a different proceeding? 

And issue 1-A and 1-B. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Commissioner Jacobs, I think 

here's just one part to issue one, and the parties have 

esolved that. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm sorry, issue one. 

'his is issue two, issue 2-A and 2-B. 

MR. CARVER: Commissioner, I believe it's issue 

, in general, and issue 11 are the two that this relates 

0. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm going to grant it in 

,art and conform it. The information should be conformed 

o issue 10. 

Now, let me understand what issue 10 is asking 

'or. It says, "What are the tariff-based rates for the 

wo-wire ADSL compatible loop?" 

So, to the extent that you want to inquire to 

fnsure that whatever rates come out of issue 10 are 

:ompatible to what BellSouth is offering or seeking to 

)rovide itself, then that's what this has to be conformed 

:o . 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

54 

Understood? Am I clear? I'm not. 

MR. CUTLER: I believe that's our point, which 

s what we use to compete. And it's really the UCL, not 

he ADSL compatible loop, which is at issue for the 

oment, but what we use to compete with BellSouth is a 

CL . 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I understand. I 

nderstand, but what I'm saying is what you're asking for 

n issue 10 is not that. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Issue 10 has several subparts to 

t, and subpart "C" relates to the UCL the. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. GOGGIN: Commissioner, I'm just trying to 

lake sure that we have it clear. 

The discovery request, as I understand it, 

elates to cost studies filed with the FCC for a service 

,hich does not include the provision of separate UNEs, 

ike loops. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Your digital filing 

rith the FCC does not have UNEs in it; is that what you're 

elling me? 

MR. GOGGIN: That's right. It's a service that 

!an be bought and resold as a service by an ISP, for 

bxample, or BellSouth also sells it at retail. 

What issue 10 involves are the provision by 
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)articular to Bluestar. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: The UNEs that would make 

ip a similar offering, is it the UNEs that would make up 

in offering similar to your wholesale offering? 

MR. GOGGIN: It's similar, but not the same in 

:he sense that BellSouth would not provision, for example, 

in ADSL compatible loop in connection with the wholesale 

,ffering of ADSL service. 

Issue 10 really relates to the following UNEs, 

DSL compatible loops, ADSL compatible loops, unbundled 

:opper loops, and the loop conditioning cost that relate 

:o those three UNEs. 

So, I guess we're - -  and I understand that the 

:ost studies that relate to those UNE offerings have been 

xcoduced . 
COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Are you in 

2greement with that? 

MR. CUTLER: I think so. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: It was a large mass of paper, and I 

iaven't yet had time to depose Mr. Varner on exactly what 

it is, but they certainly tried to produce them. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. So, what does 6 and 

7 get you beyond that that you need? 



56 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 4  

15 

16 

17  

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2 3  

24 

25 

MR. CUTLER: When BlueStar wants to serve 

ustomer ' v X , t t  BlueStar orders up either an ADSL compatible 

oop or if it doesn't - -  if BellSouth doesn't have one on 

hat route, a UCL. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And what he's saying is 

hat for you to - -  that could be exactly true, and that's 

ine, but what he's saying is for you to get their studies 

hat they filed with the FCC gives you no guidance as to 

hat their cost would be for; am I correct, Mr. Goggin? 

MR. GOGGIN: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Because - -  

MR. CUTLER: Here's where I'm coming from. 

hether or not this Commission decides in our favor on 

his subject, I certainly think that it ought to have a 

ook and see what BellSouth charges itself for the 

ervice. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: For a similar service. 

MR. CUTLER: For the service, the highly-similar 

ervice which they sell to the same customer to decide 

rhether BellSouth's cost studies are reasonable. 

We may well lose that argument, but I think the 

!ommission ought to at least have a look at that study. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Sounds like they're 

xovisioning the service in a different way. 

MR. CUTLER: They certainly - -  yes. And I would 
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ontend that we'll present evidence that the way they 

lrovision it should cost much more than what they're 

laying if 

'herefore, there must be something funny going on here. 

they're charging themselves much less. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Your argument is going to 

)e that first - -  well, let me not even do that. Okay. 

,et's deal with this. 

It doesn't sound like the data that you're going 

.o get from this - -  from POD 6 and 7, is going to provide, 

)ased on what they're saying, you're not going to get data 

:hat's going to give you cost information for a 

ISL-compatible loop from the data that you're getting 

iere. 

What you will get is data that will say here's 

low they provision the service at the wholesale level and 

ipproximately what it costs. That's not how your document 

request is stated. 

I'm going to deny it and give you leave to come 

Jack to narrow that, okay? I'm going to deny it as to 6 

ind 7 .  And maybe you all can sit down and hopefully work 

Zhrough this; again, being very hopeful, but I'm going to 

leny it as to 6 and 7 as presently stated. 

Now, actually - -  I'm just reading here, let me 

nake sure that I have 17 stated correctly, "Please provide 

3 complete copy of any cost data BellSouth has developed 
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3r submission for any state or federal regulatory agency 

3 determine cost to be provided retail ADSL service or 

ny other xDSL-based 

urposes. 

etween the cost and service provided." 

technology deployed for retail 

Please identify any differences and methodology 

Let me not say that, but I don't - -  I stand by 

y original rationale, and that is that even if you were 

o get the cost study that was provided to the FCC, which 

s my understanding what has been identified as the only 

hing that responds to this request. 

Let me make sure of that. Is that the case, 

hat the study that was filed at the FCC is the only item 

hat is deemed to be responsive to this request? 

MR. CARVER: I'm not - -  I lost you. Are we 

alking about 17 now or 12? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm sorry, I'm still on 6 

nd 7. 

MR. CARVER: 6 and 7. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: What I'm hearing is that 

he study filed with the FCC is the only document 

,esponsive to these two requests. 

MR. CARVER: I think that's true. To tell you 

he truth, I'm not sure. There may be ADSL offerings that 

bellSouth offers on a retail basis other than that. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. My ruling is based 
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n what you're telling me about the FCC study. 

MR. CARVER: Right. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: If there are, I would 

uggest that those be responsive to those requests. 

MR. CARVER: No, those would - -  well, I guess 

he bottom line is I'm not sure if there are others that 

re responsive. I think this is the one that's at issue. 

And I want to say no, there are no others. I 

now the wholesale ones we've produced. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CARVER: The thing I'm not entirely clear on 

s if there is any, and I have the information, I just 

on't have it at my fingertips, whether other than the 

ervice that was tariffed at the FCC, whether there is any 

ther retail ADSL type service which has a cost study. 

ut my understanding was that was not what they were 

sking for. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CARVER: I mean, I could find that out, but 

mean, again, it would be the same type situation where 

o the extent it's retail service, it has a different 

)asis. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Let me go off the 

-ecord for a moment. 

MR. CARVER: Commissioner, I have an answer to 
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3ur question. 

ne. There is no state analogous study. 

The study filed with the FCC is the only 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

Okay. I'm going to go ahead and stand by my 

riginal ruling and deny production for request 6 and 7. 

As to production for request 12, I'm going to 

rant it. I'm going to reform it to follow staff's 

ecommendation as to interrogatory number - -  which number 

s that, 18. Let me be clear about that. 

Essentially, what I'm granting is a narrowing of 

2 to request data on future plans to expand mechanization 

f retail DSL ordering capabilities. 

So, it would not - -  and that will be the limit 

f what I'm granting. So, granting in part your motion as 

o POD number 12. 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, just for 

larification, with regards to Interrogatory Number 12, we 

enied it, because it related to BellSouth's future plans. 

ad I think this request for production is seeking the 

ame. It's seeking the documents as to future plans as 

rell. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: You're right. I was 

hinking present plans. 

MR. CUTLER: Your Honor, may I be heard on that 

or a second? 
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COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Briefly, very briefly. 

MR. CUTLER: The problem I'm having is - -  oops I 

hank you. 

BellSouth's response to our request for make-up 

nformation, as reflected in their testimony, is we plan 

o give you on-line access to LFACS in the third quarter 

If this year. Now, BlueStar simply wants to know whether 

.here are some plans to do something similar to LQS. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Yeah, we understand, but 

ihat we're saying is that you can't - -  those plans have to 

)e in existence now; i.e., present plans. We can't impose 

)n them a requirement to come back to you with future 

)lam at the time they're developed. 

MR. CUTLER: Present plans are fine with us. 

:hat's certainly what 12 is looking for. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So, you would modify your 

request to say "present plans" rather than "future plans. 'I 

MR. CUTLER: I don't see the word "future." I 

:hink 12 simply said llplans." 

"Please provide a complete copy of all internal 

locumentation related to plans to mechanize any portion of 

3ellSouth's systems and processes to qualify loops for its 

retail ADSL service. 'I 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. So, we can clarify 

:hat and say "present plans," not anything in the future. 
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MR. CUTLER: That would be fine with us. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. I'm going to grant 

lumber 12, then. 

17 .  I'm kind of on the fence with this thing, 

)ut I think I'm persuaded by staff's recommendation. 

.I11 follow their recommendation, and as to 20 as well. 

So, 

So, as to 17 and 20, we're denying, right? 

MS. CLEMONS: Yes, Commissioner. With regards 

:o 20, staff had a concern that the request was overly 

road. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Right. 

MS. CLEMONS: What BlueStar was seeking was all 

iocuments reflecting repair intervals. I agree with 

3ellSouth that that would be almost impossible to produce 

111 documents. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I looked at the issue on 

L 1  go ahead and :his. I'm just trying to remember. I 

leny it. 

MS. CLEMONS: You're going - okay. So, 20 is 

lenied 

And then just to clarify staff's recommendation 

vith 17 was to grant, not to deny. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Now, my problem here is 

:hat the issue is relevant. My only concern here is that 

it I s overbroad. 
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I would entertain - -  and I know we're getting 

hort on this case, but I think the parties ought to sit 

[own, and I'll just give this to both sides. 

I think you ought to sit down and try to narrow 

his request. The issue is absolutely irrelevant. I 

.hink you ought to sit down and try to narrow it down to 

;omething you can agree on that will be specifically and 

lirectly pertinent here. 

MR. CUTLER: May I suggest, Your Honor, I 

)elieve that BellSouth has a proposed parity measurement 

.n the state of Florida on this item, and we would be 

iappy to get access to either the results of that or 

:omething resembling that. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Well, here's what 1'11 do. 

:I11 let you guys sit and discuss that. I'm not going to 

rule on that. 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, one more 

:larif ication. 

With regards to 17, what staff said earlier was 

:hat BellSouth already answered that the documents did not 

?xist. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: On 17 they did? 

MS. CLEMONS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. If they say they 

ion't exist, they don't. 
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MR. CARVER: And if I may, excuse me, as I said 

?arlier when I was arguing, if counsel thinks that there 

is something in Mr. Pate's deposition that indicates that 

:hey do exist and he wants to show it to me, I'll be happy 

10 discuss it with him. As far as I know, there aren't 

my, so.. . 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: All right. Very well. 

rhat takes care of Bluestar's Motion to Compel. Am I 

zorrect? 

Okay. So, we're on the motion to file 

supplemental rebuttal testimony. You can go ahead, 

M s .  Kaufman. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you, Commissioner. 

I hope, in contrast to the last time we spent, I 

can make this one fairly simple. 

We had filed a motion asking to be able to file 

supplemental rebuttal testimony of our cost witness, who 

will now be Dr. Ankum. And our request is very simple. 

We sent discovery to BellSouth at the beginning 

of January as we heard extended discussion about. 

what we asked for involved cost studies. Initially, 

BellSouth objected and then they did provide some of them. 

Part of 

Representatives from BlueStar traveled to 

BellSouth's office in Atlanta on February 2nd, looked at 

the cost studies and requested copies of them as well as 
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lectronic copies, which we had requested when we 

nitially propounded our discovery. 

ebruary 2nd. 

That was on 

As of the date the motion was filed, which was 

ebruary 10, we had not received any cost study 

nformation. On February llth, I did receive in my office 

n Tallahassee a small excerpt of the cost studies. 

After continued and subsequent discussion, 

inally at the end of the day, I believe on the llth, the 

ntire cost study, along with the C D s ,  was sent to our 

,itness in Houston, Texas. And he received them on 

aturday, which I believe was February 12th. 

Our rebuttal testimony in this case was due that 

Ionday, February 14th. We filed to the extent that we 

mould, but in that brief a time frame, the cost witness 

,as unable, obviously, to do any sort of thorough analysis 

if the cost studies that we were provided with. 

We've been very prejudice, and our witness has, 

n regard to not being able to take a thorough look at 

hese cost studies. I'm sure you know they're very 

.aluminous, they're very complicated. They take some time 

.o analyze. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And you use that as for 
. .  'ive days, the - -  

MS. KAUFMAN: Yes. Of course, five days has 
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llready run, because I think that would have been on 

'hursday, but we can be prepared to file this week, 

:omorrow or Wednesday. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MS. KAUFMAN: I wanted to also let you know that 

.n response to our motion, Bell says, well, gosh, they 

ton't need to file any supplemental rebuttal, we have 

igreement on these rates. 

It's kind of interesting to us. We thought we 

lad agreement, because we had agreed when we saw 

Ir. Varner's direct testimony, we said these rates look 

jood to us. This isn't an issue anymore. 

However, now in Mr. Varner's rebuttal testimony, 

le has totally changed his story and provided different 

rates and references a cost study that has never been 

xovided to us. 

So, we're somewhat dismayed by that. Some folks 

iould say we've sort of been sandbagged without the 

ipportunity to respond to rates that are just coming up on 

:he first-time rebuttal. And I understand we're not 

3rguing the motion to strike Mr. Varner's testimony, so I 

oon't go into that at this time. 

Suffice it to say that I don't think there's any 

5greement on the rates, unless Bell agrees we can utilize 

uIr. Varner's rates that he supplied on direct. 
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And with the delay in getting the cost studies 

and the timing of our rebuttal testimony, we believe that 

it's only fair that we have the opportunity to address the 

information in the cost study as well as these new rates 

that have appeared for the first time in rebuttal. 

And I want to make one more comment on 

BellSouth's response to our motion. At the very end of it 

they say, well, if you let BlueStar file rebuttal 

testimony on the cost issue, then we should be allowed to 

file supplemental rebuttal in regards to Ms. Hassett's 

testimony. 

Well, MS. Hassett doesn't have anything do with 

cost studies or cost testimony. And in our view, that's 

sort of a non sequitur, though I know BellSouth has 

another motion that I'm sure you're going to take up. 

The bottom line is we request that we be 

permitted to file supplemental testimony on the cost 

issues that still, as far as we know, remain outstanding 

in this case. And we can be prepared, I believe, to file 

it by close of business Wednesday. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: BellSouth? 

MR. CARVER: First of all, I just want to make a 

note that some of the facts that counsel represented to 

you are certainly in dispute. 

There was some confusion. which we set out at 
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.ength in our response relating to the delays in getting 

locuments to BlueStar. 

Basically, what happened is Mr. Cutler came to 

)ur office. We made available to him the 5,000 pages of 

locuments and asked him to mark what he wanted copied. 

He marked about 200 pages of documents. We sent 

:hose to him. But after he received them, he said well, 

le not only wanted the one copies that he marked, but the 

mes copied that he didn't mark, which was news to us. 

3ut after we found that out, we got the documents and we 

nade them available to their local counsel in Atlanta in 

ibout 1 2  hours. 

We got a phone call from him 6:OO on Thursday 

light, and they were available actually, I guess, maybe 1 5  

lours, 9:00 the next morning. And I'm not going to take 

ip a lot of time going through the chronology, but you 

took at our response, you can see that the pattern is, is 

:hat BlueStar, you k n o w ,  we respond to discovery and we 

say the documents are here if you want to look at them or 

if you want to pay for copy, we'll send them to you. 

Nine days later, they come and look at them and 

:hey don't count that into the delay. So, we don't 

3elieve that there has been any sort of delay attributable 

:o BellSouth. 

The second point I want to make is that 
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1s. Kaufman made the representation to you that they have 

lever seen the UCL cost study that Mr. Varner references 

.n his rebuttal testimony. And that is not correct. 

That is among the 3,000 pages of cost studies 

.hat were produced ten days ago. They have seen that. 

'hat was sent on to their expert, and he's reviewed that. 

Finally - -  here's the part about this that 

iystifies me. Even under their calculation, they got 

:verything they needed by February 11th. So, even if you 

Ielieve that all of the delays were BellSouth's fault, 

:hen they had everything they needed by February 11th. 

ind they asked for five days from February llth, which was 

.ast Wednesday. 

Now, ten days later, ten days after they've had 

:he documents, and five days after what they asked for in 

:heir motion, they still haven't filed anything. 

So, they're now asking you to give them two or 

:hree more days. It just seems to me like if they wanted 

:o file something within five days, they should have filed 

it last week, but now we're at the point where their 

gitness, Mr. Ankum, is to be deposed Thursday. 

When they say that they want to file the 

supplement at the end of business Wednesday, and if they 

:ypically don't deliver things to us, you know, very 

regularly, it seems that in all likelihood, I'm not even 
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oing to have Mr. Ankum's supplemental rebuttal testimony, 

f you let them do this, at the time I try to take his 

eposition on Thursday. 

So, again, I wouldn't have minded if you had 

ranted their original request and let them file something 

ast week, but apparently what's happened, and frankly, 

oming to the hearing today I thought it was moot, since 

ast week is gone, but now they've asked you for the five 

ays that they wanted in their motion plus an additional 

ive days. And they want to file something where, 

ssentially, it'll be too late for me to depose their 

,itness. 

And I think if you look at facts of the case, 

'ou can see that BellSouth has done everything they can to 

'et documents to BlueStar promptly. And, you know, and 

:ven if you believe that the delays were attributable to 

.s, what they asked for was to file last week. 

So, I just don't think it's appropriate for them 

.o continue to ask for more and more time, particularly 

liven the fact that if they file Wednesday then at this 

ioint they're prejudicing BellSouth's ability to take a 

Leposition to find out what their experts filed. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Can I respond, Commissioner 

racobs? Briefly? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very briefly. 
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MS. KAUFMAN: I only have two points. 

I think Mr. Carver either misunderstood or 

iisspoke. 

The study that has yet to ever be provided to US 

s the North Carolina study referenced in Mr. Varner's 

.estimony in which he intends to rely, it appears. We 

Lave never been provided with that study to this day. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I understand. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Secondly, he's correct. We did 

tot want to be presumptuous and file supplemental rebuttal 

:estimony, which we recognize is out of the ordinary here 

it the Commission, without first being granted permission 

:o do that. 

And so we - -  if our motion is granted, we will 

to it as expeditiously as possible. We filed our motion 

ts quickly as we could. We knew we were having the 

)rehearing conference today, and we await your ruling on 

:hat. 

MR. CARVER: And I'd just like to add, I think 

:he typical procedure that parties follow is that they 

:ile something and ask for permission sort of at the same 

:ime, and then it's either allowed or it's stricken. 

- .  

And if they had followed that, we would have had 

:he testimony since last Wednesday. And we would have had 

:ime to have our experts look at it, and I'd have time to 
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repare for the deposition. 

As it is though, again, they're proposing to 

3sically file a supplement so late that it will prejudice 

s, if they do that. 

And again, what they ask for is five days. I 

on't think it's appropriate for them to show up today and 

ay, well, we don't really want five days, we really want 

2 days, even though that's not what we ask for. 

MS. KAUFMAN: And I would just respond, 

ommissioner Jacobs, that if the studies had been timely 

rovided to us, we wouldn't be in the situation that we're 

n today. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I got it. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Thank you. 

Let me make sure I understand. You filed your 

'equest. There was an objection filed. 

MS. KAUFMAN: I'm sorry. Could you repeat that? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Your original discovery 

-equest was - -  the response was an objection. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Back in January. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Now, BellSouth, your 

Ibjection - -  

MR. CARVER: No, sir, there was no objecti n. 

Here's what happened. They sent a request. We 
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esponded to the request on the day it was due, and we 

aid the documents are here. Do you want to come look at 

hem or do you want to pay us to copy them and send them 

0 YOU? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So, you did not object on 

he - -  

MR. CARVER: Not to the documents at issue. I 

lean, we objected to some things, but the documents they 

iere talking about now, we did not object to producing. 

We simply - -  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: The documents that we're 

.alking about now, you did not object to? 

MR. CARVER: No, sir. We said there are 5,000 

)ages, do you want to come look at them or do you want to 

bay to have 5,000 pages copied? 

And about a week later they got back us to and 

.hey said Mr. Cutler will be there in 24  hours to look at 

hem. And we said can you give us 48, we need to find a 

-oom. So, he basically came nine days after we told him 

.hat the documents were available. 

Then there was some confusion about what was to 

)e copied, because what we did was we gave him some 

:tickies and basically said tab whatever you want copied. 

md he told our paralegal that he wasn't sure if he wanted 

.hem copied. 
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There was a lot of confusion, and I'm not going 

o get into a lot of who shot John, but the bottom line, 

~y Monday the following week, we clarified what they 

ranted. 

'allahassee. 

We got it to him by Thursday of that week in 

I don't even think Ms. Kaufman even had to come 

let the documents. 

;aid here's a proprietary agreement, sign it, and we'll 

:urn them over to you. That was Thursday, I believe, if 

I've got my facts straight, about 11 days ago. 

I think we carried them to her and 

About three hours later, we got a phone call 

from yet another attorney representing BlueStar in Atlanta 

uho said that's not what we want. We don't want the 200 

le pages marked, we want 3,000 pages he didn't mark. We 

iaid it doesn't sound right to us, but whatever. 

And then as I say, by early the next morning, 

:hey were ready go. So, by the llth, at this point we've 

Zopied another 3,000 pages of documents, we've cut six 

2 D s ,  and we've made them all available on less than 24 

iours I notice. 

Now - -  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: The original response, was 

that by the 25th of January? 

MR. CARVER: Yes, sir, it was. And it was nine 

days after that before BlueStar even came to look at the 
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ocuments. 

so, I mean, all together, there's about a 

wo-week process between the time we said here are the 

ocuments, if you want to look at them and the time they 

ctually got them. 

But my point is, first of all, that I think the 

lelay, if you look at the facts, are attributable to 

IlueStar. 

ault, the relief they ask for is five extra days. And 

hose five days expired, at this point, six days ago or 

'ive days ago. 

But even if you think it's somehow BellSouth's 

So, I mean, even if they had a legitimate basis 

.o argue that the delay was somehow attributable to 

SellSouth, this - -  today is the first I've heard that they 

ion't really want five days, they really want 12 days, and 

:hey're not going to be able to file their testimony 

intil, basically, so late that I won't be able to depose 

:heir witness. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Thank you. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Commissioner Jacobs, I just want 

:he record to be clear. There is - -  we use the word 

:onfusion in quotes. And Mr. Cutler was there. And he 

3an address it, if you want. 

Bottom line is we looked at those documents on 

February 2nd. They were not in the hands of our cost 
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Kpert until February 12th. 

t was entirely clear what we wanted, it's entirely clear 

rom our original production request. So, that's about a 

ittle less than two weeks in there that it's unclear, to 

e, where these documents were. 

We would assert to you that 

What was delivered to me on the 11th was a very 

mall subset of the cost studies and, of course, the CDs 

ere not provided to us until we made numerous requests 

nd had to get another attorney involved to escalate it up 

he line. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Thank you. I got 

t, I got it. I think I got it. 

MR. CARVER: I just want to say that the delay 

!as not in production, the delay was in copying, because 

here was confusion about what he wanted copied. So . . .  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. I got it. 

Staff? 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, unless staff 

iisunderstands, but our understanding of the situation is 

.hat the orders establishing procedure required a response 

:o the discovery request by January 25th. 

BellSouth objected to production request number 

1 .  And then not until January 26th did it file an 

imendment to its discovery response saying that it changed 

-ts mind and would now produce this information. 
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Therefore, in staff's opinion, the information 

as due by January 25th and was not provided by the 25th 

n accordance with the order on procedure which, 

ecognizing the expedited nature of this proceeding, said 

hat the information had to be faxed, hand-delivered or 

xpressed so that the parties would have it in an 

xpedited time frame. 

And I don't, you know, we can't figure out 

xactly what happened after that point, but if BlueStar 

as to have the information as contemplated by the order 

ithin 20 days, then it seems to me that BellSouth's 

mbjection, original objection, is what delayed BlueStar 

etting that information within the 20 days. 

And if BlueStar did not travel to Atlanta 'till 

'ebruary 2nd to actually review documents, their request 

lid call for all computerized models. 

So, staff believes that at the very least, you 

now, if BellSouth had not filed that objection, which 

lpparently had no merits since they withdrew it without a 

ding from the prehearing officer, that at the very least 

iellsouth should have provided cost studies and CD-rom - -  

)n CD-rom by the 25th. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

Here's what I'll rule. I'll grant the motion, 

Ind I will instruct BlueStar to file that testimony by the 
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lose of business tomorrow. 

MS. KAUFMAN: We can do that, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And please have it in the 

lands of BellSouth by tomorrow as well, so that they can 

lave a chance to review it. 

LS you would like, but have a chance to review it by the 

:ime of their deposition. 

I'll bet not as sufficiently 

And if they want to revise their notice to give, 

: guess, another day, I know that might not be possible, 

advance, 1'11 indicate that I think that's appropriate. 

MR. CARVER: If they file tomorrow, I can make 

io. 

:hat's in addition to hand-delivering it as required by 

:he procedural order, if they can also fax to it my 

>ffice, because I'll be taking the deposition, and I'd 

Like to get it the same day that it's hand-delivered. 

I would just request that they do one thing, and 

MS. KAUFMAN: We'd be glad to do that. 

MR. CUTLER: Well, actually, I think Mr. Carver 

m d  I will be in the same deposition tomorrow, and 

?rovided it's finished by the time the deposition 

Einishes, I'll hand it to him. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

So, tomorrow is - -  either the deposition or 

close of business, one of the two. 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, did BellSouth - -  I 
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nderstood from their response to the motion that they 

Is0 wanted to file supplemental rebuttal? 

MR. CARVER: Well, I think actually, there are 

wo different issues that arise. And I think one of them 

- well, we can probably address that in the context of 

lur motion to strike, because what we have asked is that 

ertain testimony of Ms. Hassett be stricken. And we 

ielieve it should be. 

If it's not stricken, then we have a problem, 

iecause we don't have time to respond. And filing some 

iort of late rebuttal might be a remedy would work in 

)etter there. So, I think we can probably take that up - -  

MS. CLEMONS: But it would not be supplemental 

.ebuttal in relation to what the Commissioner has granted 

IlueStar? 

MR. CARVER: No, I don't think it would be. 

I'd like to ask for one point of clarification, 

.hough. And this is sort of related to this motion, and 

.t's sort of on something different. 

I think that the procedure that both BlueStar 

md BellSouth have taken is to say if the documents 

-equested are huge, if they're voluminous, that rather 

.han shipping you thousands of pages of documents, you 

now, we'll make them available for inspection. 

And that's what we tried to do, in our view, is 
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hat by making them available we had responded, and there 

as some delay in looking at them, and there was some 

elay in copying them. 

I have another problem though. Now that - -  if 

he standard is on the day responses are filed the 

locuments are to be made or actually sent to the party on 

.hat day, then I have a problem, which is this: BlueStar 

tad discovery responses that were due to us last Thursday. 

On Monday, in anticipation of that date, I sent 

:hem a letter, and I said I'll pay whatever it takes to 

:opy these; please copy them, and send them to me. That 

?as a week ago. 

30 far the only documents that I have from them are these. 

I have to take depositions tomorrow, and 

Now, again, we produced 5,000 pages to them. 

rhat's all they've given us. And in the actual response 

:hey filed, they designated, I believe, seven different 

:ategories of documents that they agreed to produce, they 

lid not object to, and that were not proprietary. 

But I find myself in a position where I'm going 

:O have to take a deposition tomorrow, and this is all 

T've got. And I have no idea when they're going to give 

ne anything else. 

And I understand that I'm bringing this up and 

it wasn't - -  because frankly, they told me they were going 

to send me all the documents on Friday, so I didn't really 
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w e  time to file a motion. 

But the problem I have now is, I guess, the 

tandard is that on the day they file the response, 

hey're supposed to get the documents to me. They 

asically did the same thing we did, which is to say 

hey're here; if you want to come look at them, come look 

t them. And I have to take a deposition tomorrow, and I 

on't have documents. 

So, what I would like to request is that under 

he circumstances that BlueStar, anything that they have 

greed to produce that they have not sent to me, even 

hough I have said I would pay the cost of copying, that 

hey would bring to the deposition tomorrow in Nashville. 

At least that way I'll have the documents there. 

nd I guess the deposition may take all day, but I can go 

hrough them as I do the deposition, because otherwise, 

,hat I have is a situation where despite my sending a 

etter a week ago and saying I'll pay for the copying 

'osts, I want everything copied, please send them to me, I 

lues they have declined to do that. And I guess I don't 

have whatever I need. 

MR. CUTLER: Your Honor, I think - -  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Excuse me. 

We've allowed ourselves to go into a new Motion 

:o Compel. I think what I need to do first is finish 
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odayls matters. 

rep11 come back to that at the end. 

And if we need to come back to that, 

MR. CUTLER: May I make a suggestion? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Yeah. 

MR. CUTLER: I believe that Mr. Carver can be 

iatisfied that short of all of Bluestar's interconnection 

lgreements, which do fill up six file drawers or, I don't 

mow, several file drawers, we have produced to him all 

.he documents that we have. 

We've never - -  what I'm trying to say is we've 

Lever conferred on this issue. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Excuse me, that's exactly 

rhat I'm suggesting is that at the end of today's issues, 

rhat I'll give you is a moment to confer. And if we need 

:o come back to this, we will. 

MR. CARVER: Thank you, Your Honor. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: All righty. 

We are on BellSouth's motion. 

Just a moment. Do you need to take a break? 

Ihy don't we take a 10-minute break for the court 

-eporter. 

(recess taken) 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Let's go back on the 

record. 

Mr. Carver. 
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MR. CARVER: Thank you. 

BellSouth has filed a motion to strike a portion 

3f the direct testimony of Bluestar's witness, Carty 

{assett. And we've also filed, in conjunction with that, 

3 motion to protective order that relates to two different 

iepositions. And in the alternative, we're hoping you 

Mill grant those two, but in the alternative we've moved 

to continue the hearing. 

And essentially, here's the crux of the matter. 

Issue 1 5  involves dispute resolution. BlueStar, their 

request has changed at various times, but they want some 

sort of form of alternate dispute resolution that would be 

administered by the Commission. 

And in our testimony, we've tried to address 

what we think is the real issue, questions like whether 

that could be done for specific parties or whether it 

should be done generically, whether the complaint process 

that's in place now works, whether you need to do 

something as an alternative. We believe that that's 

really the proper scope of that topic. 

Ms. Hassett, in her testimony, addresses those 

types of issues for less than one page. She does spend 

about four pages or five pages, however, making a lot of 

general allegations about BellSouth. 

They claim that we did something in Kentucky. 
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nd although we're not sure what, they claim that we've 

elayed their orders in Florida, although there's no real 

.etail. 

iollocation. 

They have claimed that there is a problem with 

In essence what they've done is they've raised a 

rariety of very specific complaints that are the type of 

:hing that belong in the complaint hearing. They really 

lon't have anything to do with the ADR issue. 

And as BellSouth said in its motion, I think the 

And )arties can pretty much stipulate the disputes occur. 

$e don't believe that there's any merit to the particular 

tssues that they are raising, but ultimately, that's not 

:he issue, because whether there is merit or whether there 

isn't merit really doesn't have very much to do with the 

yestion of whether the Commission's complaint procedure 

is appropriate or whether you need to change it. 

So, what we have asked you to do is to strike 

:hose portions of the testimony. If BlueStar does have a 

Legitimate complaint, they can certainly file a complaint. 

And point of fact, they filed a complaint about 

:allocation, one that BellSouth believes was frivolous, 

m d  that was dismissed a couple of weeks ago. 

What they've done now though is they've taken, 

3t least some of the allegations from that and they've 

tried to put them into this issue. And they've also 
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yequested the deposition of two different BellSouth 

:mployees. 

lepose them, we were just told that they knew something 

lbout ADR. In their answer though we get a little more 

information. 

And when we inquired as to why they wanted to 

And basically, what we find is that they have 

information that BlueStar believes relates to the 

situation that was the subject of the collocation 

zomplaint that has now been dismissed. 

So, in effect, what we have is we have a motion 

to arbitrate one issue. And what they have done is 

they've sort of appended to that a lot of allegations of 

conduct by BellSouth that really has nothing to do at all 

with the core issue. 

So, for that reason, what we have done is we 

have asked you to strike the portion of Ms. Hassett's 

testimony where she talks about that. And we've also 

asked you to issue a protective order saying that BlueStar 

cannot depose those two individuals. 

And at the same time, of course, if you do that, 

it would be appropriate for BellSouth to withdraw the 

portions of its rebuttal testimony where we do the best we 

can to respond to her allegations. And that's - -  I should 

say, that's primarily what we're seeking. Excuse me. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 
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MR. CARVER: I'm sorry, I was just going to go 

o the next part of it, which is the motion to continue. 

If you grant that, then I think the issue will 

le properly focused, and we can move forward without 

lelay. 

.emain in the case, then BellSouth is placed in a position 

rhere we just can't respond to them. 

My concern though is that if these allegations 

Basically, the testimony was filed, the direct 

:estimony was filed, which raised these allegations for 

:he first time on January 25th. Three days later - -  we 

iidn't get the testimony until the next day. 

Two days after that we sent out discovery to try 

:o find out something about the allegations so they could 

respond, because as you can see in our rebuttal testimony, 

in some instances, we really have no idea what she's 

:alking about. And that discovery was due the 17th. 

Now, the production portion of it is what I 

xought up a little bit earlier. We really don't have 

Jery much information, and it's difficult to go forward. 

The interrogatory answers, however, though were 

Jery telling, I think. In those, BlueStar identified 16 

individuals that they claim have some knowledge about 

these incidents. And there are three different incidents. 

One of them they identified four individuals 

dith knowledge, and Ms. Hassett is not one of them. The 
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:her incident, they identified four individuals, and 

3. Hassett was not one of them. 

hey identified eight individuals. 

ut there's seven others. 

And the third incident 

She was one of them, 

So in addition to her, we've now been told that 

here are 15 other BlueStar employees who know the 

pecifics of what she's alleged. 

And our position, again, is that this should not 

e treated as a complaint proceeding, that this is an 

rbitration, and it should be kept narrow and focused. 

But if BlueStar is going to be allowed to turn 

his into a complaint proceeding and to raise these 

llegations and to ask the Commission to rule based on 

hem, then in all fairness, BellSouth needs to have the 

mpportunity to do the discovery that's necessary to 

espond to those. 

And since BlueStar has said that there are 15 

beople who have information, I think, basically, we have 

o depose those 15 people, which is impossible to do, 

liven the fact that the discovery deadline is Thursday. 

le have three days left. And we already have depositions 

!very day. 

So, again, our preference is for you to strike 

.he testimony and narrow the issue, but if you're going to 

illow BlueStar to broaden the issue and to argue things 
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hat we don't think are proper, then in fairness, we need 

lore time. 

We need at least 30 days to take those 

lepositions and a 30-day delay in the hearing so that we 

!an respond to these sort of complaint type allegations. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

Ms. Kaufman. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you, Commissioner. 

I want to try and start in reverse order, and I 

?ant to respond to Mr. Carver's comment that Bluestar's 

:allocation complaint was frivolous. 

What happened in that matter is that BellSouth 

:hanged their procedures, and upon the proper procedures 

ieing employed, we withdrew our complaint. 

But I want to respond to the motion proper. 

Issue 15, in this case, deals with Bluestar's contention 

:hat we need to include in the interconnection agreement 

some sort of an expedited dispute resolution process, 

Decause currently BellSouth has no incentive and, in fact, 

3. disincentive to deal with things quickly. 

And just given that this Commission's own 

calendar, sometimes it takes quite a while to get a 

hearing actually before the Commissioners. 

That issue has been in this case since our 
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let it ion. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm sorry. 

MS. KAUFMAN: That's okay. That issue is in our 

)etition on day one, was included in the issue 

.dentification. There's never been a dispute as to 

rhether or not that is an appropriate issue. 

Basically, what I hear BellSouth saying is they 

lon't like Ms. Hassett's testimony. They don't like that 

:he's described to the Commission situations where an 

alternative or an expedited dispute mechanism would be 

rery helpful in opening up the market to local 

:ompet i tion. 

And I want to be clear here. We are not asking 

:his Commission to resolve, if you will, disputes or 

specific situations that she describes. What she 

iescribes in her testimony are real-world situations that 

xcur every day with BellSouth and are illustrative of the 

xitical need to have some sort of an expedited process to 

ieal with these situations. That's the point of her 

testimony. 

Mr. Carver says, gosh, BellSouth would have to 

depose all these witnesses. We don't know what she's 

talking about. I suggest that Mr. Carver discuss this 

with his own employees. 

And I would further tell you, Commissioner, that 
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ellSouth is scheduled to take the deposition of 

s. Hassett tomorrow, I believe, where they are free to 

nquire in regard to her testimony. 

I would also point out to you that BellSouth 

ddress issue 15, the expedited dispute resolution issue, 

0th in its direct and its rebuttal, the issue as joined. 

nd we think that it's one that is appropriate for the 

ommission's consideration, and Ms. Hassett's testimony to 

hich Bell objects, goes to the very heart of that. 

The second matter is the deposition of two Bell 

,itnesses that Bell has objected to producing, even though 

heir depositions were noticed for last Friday, I believe, 

#ell refused to produce them. And we have not yet had an 

ipportunity to depose them. 

These two witnesses, again, like Ms. Hassett, 

.re familiar with a lot of these situations in which an 

:xpedited dispute resolution process is critical. 

Again, not for the Commission to decide whether 

.n situation " A , "  Bell is right or BlueStar is right. The 

)oint is these are facts that the Commission ought to have 

)efore it when it decides whether or not some kind of an 

txpedited process would be the way to go. 

And finally, I would say to you that BellSouth 

ias shown absolutely no basis for any continuance in this 

:ase, as I said earlier, since she's been on the table 
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ince this case started. 

It's been the same issue since the case started. 

nd all the witnesses that should have addressed this 

ssue have addressed it. Bell will have the opportunity. 

As he said, they've already received our 

iscovery responses. They will depose Ms. Hassett, and 

hey can inquire to the areas in her testimony. So, we 

ould tell you that her testimony is entirely proper, 

hould not be stricken. 

We should have the opportunity to depose the two 

ell employees that Bell has refused to produce. 

hould go forward to hearing March 2nd and 3rd. 

And we 

MR. CARVER: May I respond briefly? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I have a couple questions. 

r. Solon and Mr. Aguayo - -  

MS. KAUFMAN: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: They are - -  what their 

epositions would you hope would produce for you? 

MS. KAUFMAN: What I hope their depositions 

fould produce are factual circumstances that have occurred 

letween BlueStar and BellSouth, situations that have 

.risen where dispute was not resolved for "X" number of 

lays. 

What happened, you know, we wrote you a letter, 

'ou didn't respond. It's illustrative of the continuing 
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,roblem that a lot of the competitive carriers have with 

ietting any kind of a speedy resolution from BellSouth. 

These two witnesses, it's my understanding, are 

.n the Florida area. 

:he situations that we think could be addressed by an 

xpedited dispute resolution process. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CARVER: Just a couple points I'd like to 

And they have knowledge of some of 

respond to. 

First of all, I think you can see that one of 

:he keys to this is in the response that BlueStar filed. 

In page 2, paragraph 7, they say, "BlueStar is pleased to 

lind that BellSouth agrees that there are disputes between 

3ellSouth and competitive carriers that require 

resolution. The correct procedure to quickly resolve 

zhese disputes may well be a legal question that does not 

require testimony. 'I 

Then you turn to the next page - -  I'm sorry, 

it's two pages. And they say, "BlueStar does not oppose 

che Commission instituting some form of a generic 

?roceeding on expedited dispute resolution." 

Now, the issue that's been in the case all along 

is dispute resolution, and it's changed somewhat. I mean, 

initially BlueStar filed a petition, and they asked for a 

private mediator. 
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Our response was that we didn't think that was 

They then asked for the Commission to come 

in effect, that's sort of like a special 

?propriate. 

? with a form, 

smplaint bureau for carrier complaints that's sort of 

ike consumer complaints. In the motion, they also 

entioned a procedure that Georgia has. 

So, I mean, the proposal that they've made has 

hanged somewhat, but the issue all along has been the 

roposal. 

f whether the Commission's current complaint procedure is 

ppropriate or whether you need to develop some sort of 

lternate dispute resolution through staff or otherwise. 

And the issue all along has been the question 

And that's a topic for generic docket. We agree 

ith BlueStar on that. But we also think that it's an 

ssue that has to do with legal questions, it has to do 

ith policy questions, and it has to do with procedural 

uestions. It doesn't have to do with getting into the 

pecifics of some dispute that may have occurred and 

eaching a determination that BlueStar was right or that 

,ellSouth was right or that someone else was right. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CARVER: And I think when Ms. Kaufman 

.nswered your question about these two witnesses, I think 

hat shows the point. 

These two witnesses know absolutely nothing 
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bout alternative dispute resolution. 

hem, because she believes that they have knowledge about 

he collocation dispute that was the subject of the 

omplaint that's now been dismissed. 

She wants to depose 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. I understand. 

Staff? 

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, Issue 15 States as 

ollows: "What, if any, provision should the agreement 

nclude for alternative dispute resolution?" 

Because the issue is worded, "if any," there 

eems to be a question of whether or not an ADR provision 

ould be appropriate. And staff believes that the 

vidence that BlueStar wants to provide gets to the 

uestion of whether or not an ADR provision would be 

ppropriate. 

What we hear BlueStar saying is that it wants to 

rovide this evidence, not for the purpose of adjudicating 

he rights between the parties as it relates to those 

:allocation issues, but just to illustrate the types of 

lisputes that are occurring between the parties that would 

)e right for ADR. 

And based on that, staff believes then that the 

!vidence would be appropriate within the proceeding. 

'herefore, staff recommends that BellSouth's motion to 

;trike be denied and also its motion for protective order 
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gainst the depositions of Mr. Solon and Mr. Aguayo. 

Additionally, staff does not believe that 

ellSouth - -  that a continuance is going to be 

ppropriate, because BellSouth needs it to conduct further 

iscovery. 

Again, Bluestar's purpose for the evidence is to 

llustrate the need for alternative dispute resolution and 

ot adjudicate the rights of the parties. 

ellSouth is not going to have a need to prove or disprove 

he allegations. 

Therefore, 

Further, BellSouth has stated that it has 

.eceived some responses to discovery requests, I believe, 

In the 17th. And staff was further persuaded by the fact 

hat Ms. Hassett's deposition is upcoming and BellSouth 

'an gain additional information from the deposition. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Just a moment, please. 

Okay. As to the motion to strike, I'm going to 

leny that. As to the protective orders, I'm going to 

!rant those. 

I agree that Mr. - -  that those,witnesses are 

ioing to probably just add further facts as to specific 

.nstances and they won't - -  and the reason I'm going to 

ieny is the testimony goes to why present procedures are 

nadequate. And I don't think those witnesses will 

iurther that. 
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They may give you some specific facts that you 

an then attribute to that, but they won't specifically 

ay why an expedited dispute resolution process would have 

een better in that particular instance or not. 

hink that will happen. 

I don't 

So, I'm going to deny the motion for 

ontinuance. The case has already been prefiled. I don't 

hink we need to go with a continuance on the case. 

All righty. That gets us to the actual 

rehearing order. Want to do this fairly quickly. The 

'rocedure is to go through and come up with any 

orrections. As we go through, we'll go section by 

ection. 

First of all, any modification as to the 

.ppearances in front? 

Okay. And let's go to section one, conduct of 

Broceedings. This is boilerplate. 

Section 2, the case background. 

MS. CLEMONS: Excuse me, Commissioner. I did 

lave one question for BellSouth. Did we need to add 

)ouglas Lackey? 

MR. CARVER: No, he won't be trying the case. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

Section 2, case background, no changes? 

Section 3 ,  procedure for having confidential 
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nformation. That's pretty much boilerplate. 

Section 4, post-hearing procedures. 

Section 5, prefiled testimony and exhibits. 

Okay. To section 6 ,  order of witnesses. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Commissioner, BlueStar does have a 

hange there. 

We filed, I believe it was last week, in regard 

o substitution of a witness. Mr. Starkey is listed 

here, but he has a conflict. And instead of Mr. Starkey, 

ell1 have appearing Dr. Gus, G-u-s, Ankum, A-n-k-u-m. He 

ill replace Mr. Starkey and adopt Mr. Starkey's 

est imony . 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Are you still 

Nlanning on calling Mrs. Solon and Aguayo? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I think, Commissioner, in light 

If your ruling, it would be safe to delete them. And 

.dditionally, Commissioner, we would offer to speed things 

.long to combine the direct and rebuttal of Ms. Hassett, 

10 she takes the stand one time. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I'm sorry, say again. 

MS. KAUFMAN: We would offer to combine the 

lirect and rebuttal, only though of Ms. Hassett. So, she 

rill take the stand one time. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MS. KAUFMAN: But we would prefer that Dr. Ankum 
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ippear twice at this point and time. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CARVER: Actually, I was just - -  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Any objection to that? 

MR. CARVER: Well, actually, 1 was just going to 

suggest that we combine the direct and rebuttal for all 

:he witnesses. I think that's a practice that's typically 

Eollowed. It makes the proceedings move a lot more 

pickly . 

We have, basically, five witnesses and each of 

them have filed direct and rebuttal. So, instead of 

having those five witnesses each get up twice, I think if 

zach got up once, it wouldn't result in prejudice to 

myone, and would certainly streamline the proceeding. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I don't tend to rule that. 

I will leave it to the discretion of the parties. If you 

3re inclined to do that though, that would be certainly up 

to you. 

MS. KAUFMAN: I think at this - -  we'll consider 

it, Commissioner, but right now our inclination is to have 

Dr. Ankum take the stand twice. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. You also want to 

have your witnesses come up for rebuttal and for direct? 

MR. CARVER: For now. We'll look at the 

possibility of combining some of them, but if we're not 
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>ing to do it across the board, 

ittle bit more about who we'd want to combine. 

I'd like to think a 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Maybe we can reach a happy 

edium by then. 

itnesses? 

Okay. Any other changes to the order of 

Okay. Then we'll go to section 7, basic 

ositions. 

MR. GOGGIN: Commissioner, we have one change on 

ine 2 of BellSouth's position. The word "represent," I 

elieve, should be "represents" to agree with the subject 

each. 'I 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Any other changes? 

kay. Section 7, issues and positions. 

Okay, we'll just go issue by issue. Issue one 

s ,  I'll take it, resolved. 

Now, I note that there are several issues in 

ere that are resolved, but I haven't seen a stipulation. 

'ill you all do a stipulation on those or do we need one? 

MR. CARVER: Let me try to address that. I'm 

lot sure at this point what's resolved. Here's what's 

iappened. We originally had 16 issues. Four of them were 

.esolved before the issues were identified. So, that left 

1s 12. 

One was removed by a legal ruling. Of those 

)ther 11, I think BlueStar has unilaterally removed two, 
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hich is number 2, line sharing, and number 11, which also 

elates to line sharing, which leaves US 9. 

On those other 9 issues, we don't have a 

tipulation and we don't have a settlement agreement and 

'm not sure if we're going to have one. 

hose, BlueStar has listed them as being resolved, but I'm 

ot sure why, because we don't have a settlement on them. 

And a lot of 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CARVER: So, I think the ones that BellSouth 

- I'm sorry, the ones that BellSouth has listed as being 

esolved, I think, are the ones that have been resolved 

or a while, except for 2 and 11. 

MR. CUTLER: Your Honor, there are numerous 

ssues where BellSouth has sent us language. We've said 

ine. And we don't seem to be able to get it signed and 

tipulated to. There are other issues where we're very 

lose, and we just need to go a little bit farther. And 

hat may be the reason why the stipulation isn't signed. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. For today's 

iurposes, absent a signed stipulation, the issues that 

.emain, you're free to present a stipulation from now 

inti1 trial, from now until the the time of the hearing, 

tnd those issues can be removed. 

Is that - -  

MS. CLEMONS: That's fine, Commissioner. 



101 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I think that's by our 

rocedure, but I'm not going to remove something, if we 

on't have an agreement that's pretty ironclad to remove 

t. 

MR. CARVER: Yes, sir. Except for 2 and 11, to 

he extent that BlueStar wants to remove this to some 

uture generic proceeding, 

o that unilaterally. 

I think that they can probably 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Is it your position that 

'ou want to withdraw those issues? 

MR. CUTLER: Yes, Your Honor. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. And you understand 

here is no, at the moment, there is no generic - -  

MR. CUTLER: All we're making clear is that it's 

)asically the court equivalent of a withdrawal without 

)re judice. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: In other words, BellSouth has, as 

le requested, started generic line-sharing negotiations. 

lhether or not those end in an agreement, we don't know. 

:f they don't, we presume they'll be generic dockets in 

rarious states, and we intend to participate in those. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CARVER: Basically, we're trying to handle 

Line sharing through industry meetings. And BlueStar and 
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number of other new entrants have attended those. 

So, we're hoping we can work all that out 

nformally, but if we can't, then I'm sure somebody will 

ile a petition for a generic proceeding. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

So, issue one is resolved, but remains until 

ormally stipulated. And parties can file positions. If 

ou want to have positions on those, I'd like to have 

hose in pretty quickly. 

y written stipulation, 

hose. 

So, if it's not going to go away 

I'd like to have positions on 

MR. CUTLER: Issue one, Your Honor, is the 

ubject of the disputed amendment where we're having 

rouble deciding what the meaning of it is. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I can understand that. 

MR. CUTLER: The language in the amendment, 

rhich both parties I think signed, deals with the terms 

.nd conditions for provision of a UCL. And I don't think 

here's any disagreement about that. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Yeah, but definition can 

llways be a problem. So, I'll leave that for now. Unless 

'outre prepared to stipulate to it, I'll leave the issue. 

MR. CUTLER: Again, we are happy to accept the 

.anguage in there. What is disputed is the pricing. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Oh, I understand. I'm 
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lrry, I misunderstood. So, the actual definition that's 

sing proposed is acceptable to you. 

MR. CUTLER: Yes, Your Honor. 

MR. CARVER: Commissioner, there are actually 

3ur issues that when the procedural order came out, the 

ssue list attached to the order had those listed as being 

esolved. And I think both parties have treated those as 

retty much being out of the case. 

umber 1, 8, 12, and 13. 

Those are issues 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CARVER: And I'm not sure that we have a 

igned stipulation, but I think we can pretty much agree 

hat the understanding we have on those is not going to 

all apart. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. If that's 

cceptable to you all, then that's fine with me and 

cceptable to staff. Okay. And then 2-A and B are 

mithdrawn. 

So, we're at 3. Any revisions to the positions 

If the parties there? 

MR. CARVER: None for BellSouth. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

Issue 4, no revisions? 

MR. CARVER: No. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Issue 5. I assume issue 5 
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s one where it is not mutually resolved on both parties. 

ellSouth, you indicate that. 

MR. CARVER: Yes, Sir. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: Well, I - -  is there any way to get, 

rith the assistance of staff, something to get this taken 

)ff the table? 

We have passed language back and forth that 

3lueStar has said yes to about four different times, and 

.t never seems to end up in a signed document. I guess 

;'m puzzled about why we need to put on evidence about it. 

MR. CARVER: If I may. 

What occurred is that we set down and we thought 

ie had an agreement in principle. And on, I believe, on 

:he 11th we wrote up what we thought the agreement was, 

m d  we sent it to Bluestar. 

Last week, after the deposition, Mr. Cutler gave 

ne back their response, which changed what he had written 

ip substantially. In fact, during the deposition at a 

xeak, I think, staff asked the parties if we were likely 

ro settle these. And I said yes, because I thought we 

Mere going to just get back a signed agreement; that what 

Ne got back instead was something that was changed. So, 

now I guess we're going have to negotiate those some more, 

because BlueStar - -  
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MR. CUTLER: There was absolutely no change in 

ne language on that issue, other than the fact that it 

riginally had a promise to complete something by the end 

f January. 

een done, we simply took that deadline out. 

And since it was February loth, and it hadn't 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Here's what I 

esolve. Again, I'm not going to remove it. I'm going to 

eave it here, but you guys are absolutely free to present 

stipulation on that which, in your mind, resolves it. 

or today's purposes, I'm not going to remove it. 

Okay, issue - -  

MS. CLEMONS: Commissioner, in case the parties 

an't reach a stipulation, then I think BlueStar needs to 

ile a position. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Yeah, you want to make 

ure you get a position in, if you don't resolve it before 

rial, before hearing. 

Okay. Issue 6, any changes there? It includes 

ubparts A and B. Same on issue 6-B, I assume. 

MS. KAUFMAN: I think that's in the same 

.ituation. We think it's resolved and, I guess, Bell does 

lot. 

MR. CARVER: No, it's not resolved. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Same situation 

.here. And C. 
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MR. CUTLER: Your Honor, is it too late for a 

ormal request for a mediation in this case? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: It's my understanding that 

hat the process we've handled is that you go through all 

he mediation that's necessary. When we go to trial, the 

ssumption is that you have reached an impasse. 

Is that not the process? 

MS. CLEMONS: I believe, Commissioner, that the 

arties can mediate anytime up until the trial. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: You're free to mediate up 

ntil trial. And if you reach an agreement, then that's 

ine, but we go to hearing, arbitration hearing, and 

nterconnection agreement, which I personally have always 

.ind of had some issues with, but that's the process we 

ollow. 

But we go to hearing and arbitration for 

.nterconnection agreement assuming that the parties are at 

m impasse on an issue. In fact, part of the purpose of 

.oday is whatever mediation the Commission can do, it does 

lo. 

But in the role of a mediator you don't 

)ostulate resolutions to issues. What you do is you 

iotivate the parties to come to an agreement. And my 

inderstanding of mediation, if they don't come to an 

igreement, then that issue remains. 
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MR. CUTLER: Well, there are at least three 

ifferent issues in this case where things have been 

ffered in settlement discussions that we've said yes to 

hat don't seem to be resolved here, including things that 

itnesses have already testified to.. 

And I don't want to get to the merits, but I 

hink that we could save the Commission quite a bit of 

ime here if next week after discovery is finished we at 

east have a conference call with someone present from the 

'ommission, perhaps staff, to mediate these issues. And 

11 these ones that BlueStar says are resolved should fall 

Iff the table. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Give me a moment. 

MS. KEATING: Commissioner, I just want to point 

jut, we do have certificated mediators here at the 

!ommission. 

And I realize there is a short amount of time 

)efore the hearing, but if the parties are truly 

mterested in pursuing that along a twin track with the 

learing process, we can certainly put them in touch with 

)avid Smith, who heads up our appellate division. And he 

Ioes have some attorneys that are mediators. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Is there any formal 

iotice requirement for that? 

MS. KEATING: No. There are some forms, I 
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elieve, but there's no notice requirement. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Then, Mr. Cutler, 

ill you get with Ms. Keating afterwards, and I'm sure 

he'll fill you in on the details. And you can pursue 

hat at your convenience and schedule. 

MR. CUTLER: Thank you, Your Honor. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Very well. 

So, we were at, let's see, 6-A, B, C, D. All of 

hose issues seem to be in the same posture. 

Issue 7, same again, same kind of posture there. 

MR. GOGGIN: I just have a very small correction 

o make in BellSouth's position. And it looks as if there 

!as something that was incorrect in the prehearing 

tatement that we filed, but if you could strike the 

racket word "sic" and add the word "of," I believe that 

rould correct the sentence. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Above? 

MR. GOGGIN: The sentence should read, 

BellSouth proposes to include a time interval for the 

)rovisioning of xDSL loops and UCLs." 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I see. 

MR. CUTLER: Your Honor, issue 7 is the perfect 

txample of something that I can't understand. 

They have sent us language which, basically, 

:ays there's a nonguaranteed interval. We said, yes. Why 
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e can't get it signed by both parties, I can't figure 

'Ut. 

MR. CARVER: I can't respond to that. I have 

lot been directly involved in negotiations, but I spoke to 

tur negotiator Friday, and I mentioned to her that we had 

L prehearing conference coming up and I'd like her to 

:larify what's settled and not settled. 

And her response was that we wrote up what we 

)elieved was a settlement agreement and that we sent it to 

Ir. Cutler and he changed every issue. 

Now, I don't have personal knowledge of that, 

)ut that is what a BellSouth representative has told me. 

To, I mean, I guess, if Mr. Cutler wants to talk about 

;his everytime we get to a new issue, we can, but across 

;he board that's my response. We just don't have a 

settlement. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

MR. CUTLER: I think this Commission is being 

Eaced with what borders on bad faith, and it should try to 

lo something about it to get the issues off the table. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

Well, the issues will be gotten off the table by 

3ur decision, our final decision. As to those issues that 

remain, when we go to hearing we will take evidence on 

those, and we'll make a decision as to resolve the issues 
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hat remain to be decided. 

That's how we resolve them, but in terms of 

lefore hearing and the parties not wanting to put on 

:vidence on the issue that, again, we're going to leave 

.hat pretty much in your court. And again, we'll offer 

.he assistance that we've done already. 

Okay. Issue 8 is on - -  that was on the list 

:hat is, indeed, resolved. 

Issue 9, okay. No changes there. 

Issue 10, subparts A, B, C, D. 

Now, in this instance, it's my understanding 

:hat you're going to revise - -  you're going to file 

mpplemental testimony. 

lositions on these issues as well? 

Will you also revise your 

MS. KAUFMAN: I don't think that our positions 

Ire going to be revised, no. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. All righty. 

Issue 11 is on the list. I'm sorry, no, it's 

lot. 

Issue 11. 

MR. GOGGIN: Issue 11 is one of the two issues 

:hat I believe BlueStar has to withdraw. Issue 2 and 

Issue 11, they're related to line sharing. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: You're right. That's 

zorrect, is it, Mr. Cutler? 
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MR. CUTLER: Yes, Your Honor. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. And 12 is resolved 

Ind 13. 

Issue 14. That stays pending, ruling upon a 

:ding on a reconsideration. 

And Issue 15, no changes there. 

Issue 16, no changes there. 

Okay. We'll move to section 9 ,  the exhibit 

List. Any modifications? I assume responsive for 

4r. Starkey's exhibits will also be Dr. Ankum? 

MS. KAUFMAN: That's right. 

MR. GOGGIN: I'd just like to note, fo r  the 

record, that BellSouth would have no objection to 

nbstituting Mr. Ankum's resume for Mr. Starkey's. And it 

vould be helpful if we could get a copy of it, in fact, 

3efore Thursday's deposition. 

MS. KAUFMAN: We will do our best to include it 

in the supplemental testimony. 

MR. GOGGIN: Thanks. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Any other revisions 

10 the exhibit list? 

And under proposed stipulations, we can put 

issues 1, 8, 12 and 13. 

And on the pending motions, they are resolved as 

per our rulings today. 
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Any other matters that come before? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Commissioner, we have one small 

atter, and that is there's a request for a qualified 

epresentation pending for Mr. Cutler in this case. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. We'll grant that. 

MR. CUTLER: Thank you, Your Honor. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And did we resolve our 

ther is sue? 

MR. CARVER: The discovery issue? 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Yeah. 

MR. CARVER: No, but - -  no. We didn't resolve 

t, but I'm not sure we're going to get it resolved today. 

I think probably I'll have to talk to 

Ir. Cutler, and then I'll have to decide whether to file a 

lotion to Compel. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. I'm available. 

MR. CARVER: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: If there's nothing else, 

)rehearing is adjourned. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you, Commissioner. 

(Adjourned at 1 2 : S O  p . m . )  
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